CANSTLEGATE IT HOA

903 S. Texas Ave
College Station TX 77845
979-764-2500

BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING AGENDA
January 21, 2021 @ 6PM

. Call to Order — President
. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (3/5)
. Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes (Approved on 10/14/2020)

. Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2020 4*" Quarter Financial Report

. Management Reports — Beal Properties
- Dues/Delinquency Status
- Violation Report
- Property and Project Updates
o Pool Leak Update
o Event Center/Social Club
o Completed and Planned Projects
o Presentation of Bids for Spring Projects
o Egremont Court Street Repair

. Committee Reports

- Landscape Committee (Need to Form)

- ACC Committee — 3 Requests (1 Solar Panels, 1 Outdoor Living Space/Covered Patio, 1 landscape
update)

- Social Committee (Need to Form)

. Unfinished Business

- 2021 Budget - Approved by Board
- lrrigation Issue with Castlegate

- Loan Refinance Update

. New Business

- Pool Opening 2021

- BigEvent

- Basketball Goals (Feasibility Discussion)
- Parking Concerns

. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
Castlegate Il HOA
Annual Board Meeting

10/13/2020

Meeting called to order at 7:01 P.M.

A quorum was present with the following directors in attendance: Ashley Lewis (President), Melissa Lewis (Vice
President), Fran Murr (Treasurer), Kaleb Morton (Secretary) via Zoom, Association manager staff: Kelsey Poston &
Melinda Pimentel

Melissa Lewis read the meeting minutes from the July 27" meeting. Fran Murr motions to approve those minutes and
Ashley Lewis seconds that motion. All in favor.

Presentation of reports.

e Fran Murr gives her treasure’s report.
e Merten Rice was not attending the meeting to give an ACC report.
e Melissa Lewis gives the Vice President report.
o Monthly newsletters have been going out
o She is hoping to resume social events once COVID has cleared up
e Melinda Pimentel gives the management report, see attached.

It was discussed by the board to hold the topic of refinancing options for the current loan note and will revisit at the
next meeting.

Election Results

e Delwyn Hocker

e Reza Langari

e Melissa Lewis

e Suleiman Obeidat
e Thomas Woodfin

Ashley Lewis explains the Green’s Prairie widening project that the board has approved for the city to do. President,
Ashley had to sign the documents and Melinda notarized. Melissa Lewis motions to approve this project and Fran Murr
seconds this motion. All in favor.

Introduction of the new management company, Beal Properties.

Topic to discuss questions, there was one however, the gentleman did not attend the meeting to be able to ask his
question. The board did discuss it a little, his concern was the back pond by Wallaceshire, standing water causing
mosquitoes bad. Melissa and Ashley suggest contacting the city as they provide free mosquito dunks to be thrown in to
help try to resolve that issue.

Ashley Lewis motions to adjourn and Fran Murr seconds that motion. All in favor. @7:55 P.M.

Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. Ashley Lewis motions and Fran Murr seconds that motion. All in favor.



Castlegate 11 10/13/2020 Management Report

Property Status: 844 Lots

o 52 Developer Lots
o 38 Builder Lots
o 754 Owner Lots

Inspection Summary - 5 inspections visits since July 27, 2020.

e 6-3.22 Unsightly articles (trailers, boats, etc.)
e 28 -—3.27 Lawn maintenance
e 39 -—Trash Cans

3" Quarter Financial Reports sent to the board on October 2™,
2021 Budget draft sent on 9/25/2020
Aquatic Center:

e Last swim day is October 18th

e Rat problem has been reported in the computer/supply closet at the aquatic center.
Pest control was sent out to put poison and recommended installing door sweeps.

e Door sweeps were installed on both doors of the computer/supply closet to close the
gaps that caused the rat problem.

e Cleaning company will go out to winterize pool furniture week of October 19'".

Event Center

e 7 events since July 27, 2020

Maintenance items:
Fountains in Main Pond:

e Sent Solitude Lake Management back out for the fountains not working, the breaker
tripped and caused one to not work. All 3 are running correctly now.



Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Castlegate Il - 903 South Texas Ave College Station, TX 77840

Date Range: 11/01/2020 to 12/31/2020
Accounting Basis: Cash
Level of Detail: Detail View

Account Name

Operating Income & Expense
Income

Homeowners Association Dues

Transfer Fee

CG Il HOA INCOME
CG Il Transfer Fees

Total CG Il HOA INCOME

CG Il EVENT CENTER INCOME
CG Il EC Security Deposit
CG Il EC Rental Income

Total CG Il EVENT CENTER
INCOME

Total Operating Income
Expense
CG Il MANAGEMENT FEES
CG 1l Management Fees

Total CG Il MANAGEMENT
FEES

CG Il Loan Expense
CG Il Interest Payment
Total CG Il Loan Expense

CGll DEED RESTRICTION
EXPENSE

CG Il EC Security Deposit
Refund

CG Il Rental Cancelation
Refund

Total CGlI DEED RESTRICTION
EXPENSE

CG Il GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
EXPENSE

CG Il Irrigation Repair

CG Il Landscape & Turf
Maintenance

CG Il Event Center
Maintenance

CG Il EC Building Repairs &
Maintenance

CG Il EC Janitorial Expense

Total CG Il Event Center
Maintenance

CG Il Aquatic Center
Maintenance

CG Il AC Building Repairs &
Maintenance

Created on 01/21/2021

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date

241.54 12.99 241.54 12.99
70.00 3.76 70.00 3.76
398.36 2142 398.36 2142
398.36 21.42 398.36 21.42
150.00 8.06 150.00 8.06
1,000.00 53.77 1,000.00 53.77
1,150.00 61.83 1,150.00 61.83
1,859.90 100.00 1,859.90 100.00
9,333.32 501.82 9,583.32 515.26
9,333.32 501.82 9,583.32 515.26
15,300.15 822.63 15,300.15 822.63
15,300.15 822.63 15,300.15 822.63
600.00 32.26 1,050.00 56.45
325.00 17.47 325.00 1747
925.00 49.73 1,375.00 73.93
24763 13.31 24763 13.31
6,452.32 346.92 12,904.64 693.84
689.38 37.07 851.76 45.80
250.00 13.44 250.00 13.44
939.38 50.51 1,101.76 59.24
805.15 43.29 805.15 43.29

Paae 1



Cash Flow

Account Name

CG Il AC Janitorial Expense

CG li AC Pool Cleaning
Expense

CG Il AC Summer Pool
Cleaning & Chemicals

CG Il AC Winter Pool
Cleaning & Chemical
Expense

Total CG Il AC Pool
Cleaning Expense

Total CG Il Aquatic Center
Maintenance

Total CG Il GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

CG Il TAXES EXPENSE
CG Il Property Tax Expense
Total CG Il TAXES EXPENSE
CG Il UTILITIES EXPENSE
CG Il Electric
CG Il Sprinkler Expense
CG Il Water & Sewage Expense
CG Il Aquatic Center Utilities
CG Il AC Electric
CG Il AC Internet & Phone
CG Il AC Sanitation Expense
CG Il AC Sprinkler

CG Il AC Water & Sewage
Expense

CG Il EC Water & Sewage
Total CG Il Aquatic Center
Utilities
CG |l Event Center Utilities

CG Il EC Electric

CG Il EC Internet &
Telephone Expense

CG Il EC Sanitation

CG Il EC Sprinkler
Total CG Il Event Center
Utilities
CG I Alarm/Security
Expenses

CG Il AC Security System
Expense

CG Il EC Security System
Expense

CG Il EC Security System
Expense

Total CG Il EC Security
System Expense

Total CG Il Alarm/Security
Expenses

Total CG Il UTILITIES EXPENSE

Created on 01/21/2021

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date
0.00 0.00 2,814.50 151.33
1,496.57 80.47 1,496.57 8047
2,949.69 158.59 4,638.31 24938
4,446.26 239.06 6,134.88 329.85
5,251.41 282.35 9,754.53 524.47
12,890.74 693.09 24,008.56 1,290.85
29.38 1.58 29,38 1.58
29.38 1.58 29.38 1.58
2,686.31 144 43 2,796.27 150.35
512843 275.74 747348 401.82
24.80 1,33 24.80 1.33
2,104.29 113.14 2,163.99 116.35
393.66 21.17 393.66 2117
98.74 5.31 98.74 5.31
93.60 5.03 93.60 5.03
632.46 34.01 632.46 34,01
86.54 485 86.54 465
3,409.29 183.31 3,468.99 186.51
438.56 23.58 438.56 23.58
240.22 12.92 240.22 12.92
139.00 747 139.00 747
144,95 7.79 144,95 7.79
962.73 51.76 962.73 51.76
233.79 12.57 233.79 12.57
336.63 18.10 336.63 18.10
336.63 18.10 336.63 18.10
570.42 30.67 570.42 30.67
12,781.98 687.24 15,296.69 822.45
Paae 2



Cash Flow

% of Fiscal Year To

Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date Date
CG Il OFFICE & ADMIN
EXPENSE
CG Il Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 107.10 5.76
CG Il Meeting Expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 5.38
Total CG Il OFFICE & ADMIN 0.00 0.00 207.10 11.14
EXPENSE
CG |l OTHER EXPENSES
CG |l Storage Expense 0.00 0.00 90.00 484
Total CG Il OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 90.00 484
Total Operating Expense 51,260.57 2,756.09 65,890.20 3,542.67
NOI - Net Operating Income -49,400.67 -2,656.09 -64,030.30 -3,442.67
Total Income 1,859.90 100.00 1,859.90 100.00
Total Expense 51,260.57 2,756.09 65,890.20 3,542.67
Net Income -49,400.67 -2,656.09 -64,030.30 -3,442.67
Other Items
Prepayments 14,200.00 14,200.00
Net Other ltems 14,200.00 14,200.00
Cash Flow -35,200.67 -49,830.30
Beginning Cash -14,629.63 0.00
Beginning Cash + Cash Flow -49,830.30 -49,830.30
Actual Ending Cash 30,581.49 30,581.49
Created on 01/21/2021 Paae 3

R R R R R R




| avey 1202/12/10 U0 pajeaid
usodeq Ajunoag 0202/L 1121 869L 000 0006} 0022  UBIOON WijeS SBeXs| Yinos €06  J8ISEOUNp SOLY Il elebopsen /LL/zL  deq Anosg 03
ov8.L
0202 Aesosory) X1 ‘uoneis
/G/Z) [eway 93 Apaquury 869109 eny uq 0202
ysodaq punjay 020Z/L1/Z) 9691 000 00705} 00ZZ R lABH SOWRP SEXS) YINOS €06  YHOMWBAA BOSZ Il @1ebapsed /80/z 1
0¥8.2
X1 ‘uonejs
punjey abs)j00 oy 0202 uonejeoue)
‘de( 088 0202/%0/2) 6891 000 000Gk 00ZZ IeUSIB BpUllR|N SBX®] UInog £06  Asjsiauuny 209z 11 @1ebapsen jzoszl [eluey 03
0v8..
X1 ‘uoneis
abajj0D ey 0z0Z  punjey ysodag
0202Z/LL/L1 LZ9L 000 00705} 002z zado jojslg  Sexa] YInos €06 Il e1ebopsen /91/LL Aungeg 03
punjay yisodaq Ajundss 93 1| 99 - €212
000  SL'00E'S)
ov8..
ysauaju| Ajyuopy 0202 X1 ‘uopels
- uawAhed  /0g/LL ‘020Z/20 sueg a69]j09 any 020z
ueoT o} Jejsuel] /gl '0202/20/2L Z89L ‘L89L ‘L8IL 000  99'ZS'L 00ZZ  [eueUl ISI4 SBXS]| YOS £06 1l o)ebopsed /og/LL 18255/
ov8..L
X1 ‘uonels
Junoooe yueg absjj00 eny 020z
0202/20/L 1 Mueq woy payesp 000  6¥'SLLL 00ZZ  [eoueuld JSii4 SBX9) YNos £06 11 ®1ebogsed [zo/LL
juswihed jseusyu) || 99 - ZL L2
000  ze'ese’s
0v8.2
X1 'uonels
994 juswsabeueyy absjj0) any 0202
020z J19quwiedsQ 0202/12/21 00ZL 000  99'99L'% 00zz senadoid |eeg sexa] YOS £06 Il o)ebapsed /Lz/zL  0z0z Joquadeq
0v8..
XL ‘uonels
a9} Juawabeuepy abs|j0 Ay 020z @8} uswabeuepy
0202 19qisAoN 0202/¥2/1 ) 6491 000  99°99}'% 00zz seadoid |eag sexs) Yinos £06 Il elebapsed jpg/LL  0Z0z JoqueroN
ojjojddy
Ojul siIsuMo
pue ssaippe 0v8..L
IIe paisjuz X1 ‘uopelg
‘09} dn pejg absjj09 any 020z
0202 49quenoN 020z/¥2/L ) 089L 000  00°000't 002z senedoid |eag sexa] Yios €06 Il @1eboapsed jyz/LL GLOL
S99 Juswabeuep || 99 - L0LL
junowy junosoy ssalppy ajeq
IS
uonduosag ajeq %o9yH #3%994yD pre n::«::oE< oiqeAey safeq Ayedoug yun  swep Auadouy na ERITEIETENY

020¢/1e/2)L 01 0202/L0/1 | -abuey ajeq jig

IV :seakeyq

0¥8.. X1 ‘uoneis abajjo) 8y sexa | ynos €06 - || djebepse) :seuadosd

uonnquiysig esuadxy




L= 1202/12/10 uo pajeaid

0v8.L.L
X1 ‘uoneis
Mal) abajj0D aAy 0c0e
0c0Z/LLILL 2291 000 00°£25 002z dn ues) 8yL SexaL yinos €06 |1 e1ebapsed /LL/LL 19v0L
aoueuajulep B siieday Buipling 03 11 90 - ¥SLL
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
aoueUBUIRY abajj0D oAy 0202
adeospue 0202/LL/LL G/91 000 €579 00Zz sebewjlsusalin) sexa] Yinos £06 11 eyebopsed /OL/LL 268ce
aoueuajuie|y un] ' adedspue || 92 - ZELL
000 £9°L¥C
0¥8..
X1 ‘uonels
abajj0D any 0coc
ozoz/ielel €041 000 06°0L 00zz sobewjJausal sSeXS] YINOS £06 11 siebopsed /ie/el 680€E
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
abajj0D any 0202
ozoz/Lerel €021 000 €1°06 00gZ sebeuw)iousals sexa] yinos €06 Il eyebopsed /1z/el L60EE
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
abajj00 any 0202
0z0zg/¥0/ZL G891 000 0998 00zz sebewjisuasid sexe| Ynog £06 11 eyebapsed /v0/Z) 610€€
Jreday uopnebiu || 99 - LELL
000 00'sz¢
0y8.L.L
X1 ‘uonels
absjj0 eny ul 020e uohejasue)
020zZ/LLIgL 6691 000 0000} 00ZZ IueJey( Je)NoyS SBxe) Uinog €06 uojbuippol 0zZey 11 o1ebopsed /LL/Z1L lejusy O3
0¥8.4.
X1 ‘uonels
ehifouyepn ab9jj0D any Id 0202 994
020¢/L et /691 000 00051 00¢e jjeJwes sexe] yinos €06 juowalbz 0zvy |1 e1ebegsed /Li/zl [ejusy punjay
0¥8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
punjey abajj0D eny 0202 uofejaduey
994 jejuay 020¢/v0/cL 6891 000 00'S. 00ZZ llRUSIEN BPUION SBXQ1 YINOS £06  AdIsiauuny L092 11 o1ebopsed /2orgl lejusy O3
punyay uonejadue) [ejudy |1 DI - vZiL
000 00°009
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
punjay abajj0D oAy 0z02 punjay
junowy junoooy SSalppy — odos 8jeq 65Ue1810
uonduosag ajeq ¥o9yn # 39949 = n::..E:oc‘.d AP aafked fsiadoid yun N Ap d e Jou

uonnquysiq esuadxy



¢ abed 120Z/12/10 Yo pajeaid
sjeaiwsyn S90IAIBS X1 ‘uonels
g Bulues|p edg % j00d aB9jj00 aay 0202
1004 19quIBAON 0202/¥0/21 L69L 000  10°L92'L 002z jo8f0id I8leM  SEX® | YINOS £06 11 @)ebapsed /0g/L1 gzel
0¥8.2.
CERITNETS X1 ‘uonels
edg % jood abajj0D eny 0202
0202/LL/1L €/91L 000  29'889't 0022 joafoid Jejep  Sexe | Ynos £06 11 @yeBopsed //1L/LL 8ezl
asuadx3 |eajway) '3 Bujues|d 100d 18JUIM IV [I DO - 6912
0v8.L
020z Junoooe X1 ‘uonels
/€071 '0202/€0 Nueq woy payeip sexa] 8bajj00 aAy 0z0z
/L1 '0202/€0/1 L 100} ‘LO0L 000  /G'96%'L 0022 eleq Buisyy  sexe| yinos €06 |1 o1ebogsed /g0/11 L-1G6.E}
s|eajway) R Bujues|y 00 Jwwng Jy || 99 - 8912
000 51608
0¥8.2
X1 ‘uonels
ou| abajj0) any 020¢
0202/22/2\ G0ZL 000 006G 00Zz  owoe|3 Aeyieq sexe] Yinos £06 1| eyebapsed /zz/zL 0L9€00L
0v8..
EERITVE X1 ‘uoneig
edg %@ |00 96910 ony 0202
0z0z/12rzL 021 000  SL'1/9 002z efoid 1BjeA  Sexe] Yinos £06 1| e)ebepised /12721 civl
0v8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
MaI) absjj0n any 0202
0202/¥0/2) 069L 000  00GL 002z dnues|p dyl sexa] Yinos £06 11 o)ebapsed /y0/z1L 29101
aoueusjuiely @ sijeday Buipiing oV 1| 99 - #9112
000  000S2
0v8..
X1 ‘uonels
ab9jj0D oAy 0202
0202/¥0/2) 989L 000  00GZl 0027 UuOSpnNH BAISSaP  Sexd| Yinos £06 11 s1ebBopsed 10/ /510000
0¥8..
X1 ‘uonels
Buiues|o abajj0) ey 0202
11 eyebopse) 0Z0Z/LLLL 9/9L 000  00GZ) 00ZZ UOSpNH BOISSOf SEXS] YINog £06 Il @yeboagsed /LL/LL 9510000
asuadx3 |edojiuer 93 || 99 -S54
000  8¢'689
0v8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
ab8)j00 8Ay 0202
0zZ0Z/¥0/2L Z69L 000  8£79) 00ZZ  SuBYIWY PINBQ SEX@] YINos £06 Il @)ebapsed /ro/zL 1219
junowy Juno2oy ssalppy ajeq
uopduosaq ajeq yo9yo #)994D pre A=5==5=_< oiqukeg a9ked P Jyun swep Auadoud Nig 3ouaiajoy

uonnquisiq asuadxy



4 aeg 1202/12/10 uo pajeai)
peoy do 020zZ/v0/2) 8891 000 927 0022 ‘80y U8s)SUY SExX8| YInos £06 11 syebagsed /z0/z1 6£159¢
0v8.L
X1 ‘uopelg
/v xel 2B9jj09 any 0202
BLOJPIA 0202/%0/2) /891 000 922 00zZ ‘a0y ueelSUy Sexe] Yinos £06 11 eyeBopsed /20/z) 968.9¢
0v8.L
X1 ‘uonels
OV XeL 8b8j|00 oAy 0202
peoy d9 0202Z/¥0/Z1 /89L 000 927 002z '20y UPAISUY SEXd] YINog £06 Il &yebapsed [zo/zL G/189¢
0v8..
X1 ‘uoyels
O/V Xey abajj00 eny 0202
sdifiilud SMm 0202/70/2L 2891 000 927 002z ‘80y ues)suy SEX8) YINoS £06 1l eyebeapsen 20/z) £1689¢
0v8.L
X1 ‘uonels
/v xey 8b9j|0) oAy 020z
sdiliiyd SM 0202/70/2) /89L 000 922 002z 20y UBBISUY  SEXS| UINOS £06 Il e1ebagsed jzo/ZL 602v.€
0v8.L
X1 ‘uonejs
O Xel 8bajjo0 8Ay 0202
sdijiud SM 0zZ0Z/%0/2L /89L 000 927 0022 '80y USB)SLY SBeX8| YINos £06 11 e1ebopsed /z0/ZL 191€6€
0¥8.2
X1 ‘uonels
OV xeL 062j|00 any 0202
Ainquoyg 0202/0/2) /891 000 92 002z ‘a0y usBISLY Sexa] Yinos £06 11 e1ebepsed /20/2) 28vvee
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonejs
OV Xel 8b8jj00 8y 0202
Keqqy uojumoq 0202/¥0/2L /891 000 92T 002z ‘00 ULRISLY  SBXd| YINOS £06 Il e1ebaysed [z0/ZL ¥.8€0Y
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonejs
O/ Xel 8b8jj00 ey 0202
juowalb3 0202/v0/2) /891 000 927 002z ‘80y ULLISUY Sexa] Yinos £06 11 e1ebapsed /z0/ZL 25.90%
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
BLIOJOIA OV Xel abs)j0D sy 0202
'R 81IYsade||eA\ 0202/¥0/21 2891 000 922 00zz ‘a0y uselsUy sexe] Yinos g06 11 eyebopsed /z0/ZL PryL0v
0¥8.4
X1 ‘uonelg
allysade|lepy oIV Xel 8b8j|00 8y 0202
oLzy 0202/¥0/21 2891 000 922 002z '80y USBYSUY SEX3| YINoS £06 Il eyeboapsed /zo/zL vi8LLY
esuadx3 xe] Auedoid || 99 - LOEL
000 69667
ov8..
junowy junosoy ssalppy ajeq
uopduosaq ajeq ¥o9yn #9940 bR a::a::o:i ejqeARg aafed fyedoug yun awenN Apadoig e aoualajey

uonnquysig asuadxy



G abed 1202/12/10 uo pajessy

0¥842
X1 ‘uonejs
JD apsen saniin 869100 oAy 0c0e
BUOIS 85T 0202Z/LL/LL $/91 000 050l 002z uopejs ebejjoy sexs) yINos £06 llelebopsed /LL/LL  868L£2-€2S2.Y
0v8.2L
X1 ‘uonels
saniN 8b8j|00 ey 0zo0z
Jeiseaunin 00y 0202/LLILL ¥/91L 000  G£0) 00zz  uonels abello) sexa] YINos £06 Il o)ebopsed /LL/LL  968LEZ-€2SZLY
0v84L
X1 ‘uoneig
sapinn 8bs|j0 ey 0202
BLIOOIA 0609 0Z0Z/LLILL ¥291 000  8.€Z 00zz  uopels 8bejo) sexs] YINog £06 lioebopsed JLL/LL  86£522-€2S2LY
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uones
sailinn abs|j0D any 020z
sdijiyd SM 0SLY 0202/LL/LL ¥/91 000  GE0L 00Zz  uonels 8bejloy sexe] YINos £o6 lelebepsed JLL/LL  099vZZ-£252/1
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uoners
seiN abs)j0D any 0202
sdijiiyd SM 002y 020Z/81L/L1L 8/91L 000 6709 00Zz uonels 8bsfjo) sexe) YOS £06 l1o)ebopsen /Li/LL  ZveLee-eeszLy
0¥8.4L
X1 ‘uonels
Keqqy senn 8Bsjj00 any 020z
uojumo( Gl 020Z/8L/L1L 8.9 000  ¥/6 00zz  uopejs 8bsjj0y sexa] yinos 06 l1ojebopsed /L1/LL  Z80L£Z-€2SZLY
ov82.
X1 ‘uopels
saiN absjj0) any 020z
Juowalb3 Loy 020Z/8L/L1L 8/9L 000  0Z0l 00zz uonels ebejlo) sexs| YiNos £06 lioebepsed /Li/LL  peezez-c2seLy
0v8..
X1 ‘uoneis
allysaoe||ep\ sammn abeyjo) ey 0coc
80Z¥ 0Z0Z/8L/L1L 8/9L 000  2¢£€C 00zZz uonejs 8bs|o) sexa] YINos £06 llojebopsed JL1/LL  ovezvz-€2SzLY
313081 1| DI - LOVL
000  8¢'6C
ov8..
X1 ‘uonels
OV xe] abejj00 eny 0202
YOIMION S0ZP 0202/v0/2L 889L 000 92T 002z ‘90Y UBBISUY  SBXd] UINoS £06 11 eyebopsed /zojz) ¥G6L9€
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
OV ey 8bsjj0D eAy 020z
YOIMION 0021 0202/0/2} 8891 000 92T 002z ‘90y UBBJSLY SEX8] YINos £06 11 ®ebagsed /zo/z) 69.19¢
0v8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
OV xeL aba|j0) any 020z
junowy Juno20y ssalppy ajeq
uopduasaq ajeq yo9yo #9949 oI n::a::oci splng a9feq Apsedoag Jun awep Apadoug na 8ouaiajoy

uonnqusiqg asuadxy




g abed

uojbuippo) €ivt

uojoquing 626z

uojjoquity 6092

uonduosag

0coz/ielel

0zoz/ierel

0zoz/ierel

0zoz/ie/el

020z/v0/2)

0202/vorelL

020zZ/v0/ZL

020z/vorel

020¢/v0/cL

020z/81/L1

020c/8L/LL

0z0z/LM LY

jeq %2049

L0LL 000 0501
L04L 000 066
LOLL 000 0201
L0OZL 000 GE0l
891 000 LL6LT')
7891 000 Geol
891 000 G001
7891 000 1A
¥89L 000 432
8491 000 Ge0l
8291 000 GL'6
¥291L 000 0LhY
jJunowy
#A0OUD L L s OV

00¢e

00ze

00ze

00¢e

0022

00ce

00ze

00¢e

00ce

00¢e

00¢ce

0oee

junodoy
a|qefed

senin
uonels absjj0D

sainn
uopess absjj0D

saiin
uoneys abejjlon

uonels abs|j0d

safiuN
uopess abajjo)

semiN
uonejs abajlon

SENT
uone}s ebajon

saniin
uone;s abejjon

seninn
uoneys a69)100

senifin
uoneys abejj0o

senlinn
uoyels ebsjjo)

saiinn
uonels abajjo)

aafed

abajjoD any
Sex9 | yinog £06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uonels
abea)j0 any
Sexs [ yinog €06

0¥8.LL

X1 ‘uopels
abajj0n any
sexa] yinos £06

0¥8.L.L

X1 ‘uoneig
abajj0D eny
sexa] yinog €06

0v8.4.L

X1 ‘uonels
abajj0n any
sexe ] yinog €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uones
abajj0D any
Sex9] UYinog £06

0v8..

X1 ‘uonels
ab8jj00 any
sexe ] YINOS €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uoneig
abajj0) eny
sexe] yinos ¢06

ov8.L

X1 ‘uoneis
abajj0n any
sexa] yinog €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uoneis
abs)j0) oAy
sex8] yinos €06

0v8..

X1 ‘uonels
abajj0) oAy
sex® | yinos €06

ov8.L

X1 ‘uoneig
abajjon oAy
sexe] yinos €06

ssalppy
Apadoud

nun

11 e1ebopsen

11 @yebapse)

11 eebepsen

11 91ebapsen

11 @1ebapsen

11 e1ebopse)n

11 91ebogsen

11 @1eBapsen

11 @1ebBoapsen

11 e1ebopsed

11 eyebepse)

11 @1ebapse)n

awepN Apadoid

1202/12/10 uo pajean

0202
erel

(44
/e

020e
nerel

0coe
nerey

0c0c
120/}

020z
120/gL

0202
1201z

0¢0¢
1202}

0202
1¢o/el

0202
VL

020z
LML

0202
JLLLL

sjeq
na

2061 E2-€eSeLy

$061€2-€cSeLy

9061€2-€29CLY

AN AT AT AR

¥96022-€2SCLY

29/6lC-€25CLy

¥96£22-€2S2LY

8681€2-€2S2LY

90LEEC-ECTCLY

9061 €2-€252.LY

061€2-€292.LY

2061 €2-€2S2Ly

asuaiajey

uonnqlysiq asuadxy



) aped

1202/12/10 uo pajesin

0¥8.4L
X1 ‘uoners
sein 8bajj00 eny 0202
sdiliyd SM 0SLY 020Z/LLILL vZ91L 000 018} 00zz uonejs abajon sexa) yinos £06 lloebapsed /LL/LL  099¥2Z-€2SZLY
0v8.2
X1 ‘uoyels
seninn 869j00 ony 0202
abpuquoy L0o9Y 0202Z/84/L1 8/91 000  ST'8YC 00Zz uonejs ebsjjon) sexe] Yinos £06 Il eebopsen /LL/LL  $00£2Z-€2STLY
ov8.L
X1 ‘uonels
Aeqay saplN absjj0D eny 0202
uoyumoq GyL b 020Z/8L/LL 8/9L 000 9988} 00Zz  uonels abejjoDy sexa] Yinos £06 l1eyebopsed /LL/LL  Z80LE2-€2SZLY
0¥8.42
X1 ‘uonejs
senimn abajj0 eAy 0202
8Ae BLOOIA 1609 020Z/8L/LL 8/91L 000  S6°0.E 00zz  uonejs absjo) sexd] Yinos £06 lle1ebopsed /Li/LL  00VSZZ-€2STLY
asuadxg 1apjupds || 99 - ZovL
000  6Y29L
0¥82L
X1 ‘uoneis
seniin absjj0) eny 020z
020z/12/Z1L LOLL 000 050} 00zz  uonejs 8bsjjon Sexa] YINoS £06 Il eebopsed [1z/zZL  Z80LEZ-€2SZLY
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
samn 8b9jj00 oAy 0202
0z0zZ/1212)L LOZL 000  8.€C 00zz uonejs ebejjo) sexa] YINOS £06 Il eebopsen /Lz/2L  9v6ZYZ-£2STLY
0¥8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
seliinn abajjoD eny 0202
0zoz/\z/zL 20LL 000 816 00ZZ uoneis abeljoy sexsl Yinos £06 llowebopsed /12/ZL  Zvelzz-e2sely
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
abajj00 eny 0202
0z0z/12/2L Z0ZL 000  SE0I 00zz uonejs abejjo) sexal YInos £06 11 o1ebopsed /Lz/zZL  099¥ZZ-€2SZLY
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
sanimn 8b9jj0 eny 0202
0202/12/2} 20/L 000  66°6C 00z uonejs abejon sexe] YInos £06 Il oebapsen /122l  86£S2Z-€2STLY
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
samN abajj00 Ay 0202
020z/12/2) Z0ZL 000 050l 00zez  uonels ebejlo)  sexe] YINos £06 lleyebapsed /Lz/ZL  968L€2-€2S2LY
0¥8.L
X1 ‘uonels
junowy juno2ay ssalppy ajeq
uonduossaqg ajeq ¥o9yo #Mo94Y) pre n::E:oE< oiqeked aahed Asiedoug yun swep Auadoud na 8ouaiajey

uonnquisiq asuadxy



g ooed

uojBuippo €iiy

uojjoquity 5¢G¢

uojjoquity 609¢

1D epsen

BU0Ig 8SHT

18)SEOUNY 00V

BLORIA 0609

uonduosaq

0zoc/ierel

0z0z/v0/2L

020c/vorel

0z0zZ/v0/ZL

020e/v0/2L

020z/vo/z)

0z0z/8L/LL

020z/8L/L L

0202/LL/LL

0202/L1/LL

02oe/LLiLL

020zZ/LLIVL

ejeq ¥o9y9

10LL 000 09°G1L
891 000 LE'6S
891 000 ov'el
891 000 02991
891 000 0L'Gvy
#89L 000 'Ly
8491 000 0961
8/91 000 09'82
291 000 68°2S¢
491 000  S¥'/9L
291 000 Gev6l
291 000 02'86¢
junowy.
#A00UD g HINOWY

00¢e

002e

0oce

002e

00ze

00¢e

0oze

00¢e

00¢¢e

002e

00ce

00ze

junosoy
ajqefed

uonejs 8bajj0)

semnn
uope;s absjjon

samn
uonels ebejjod

saplN
uoness abajjod

sammn
uopels abayi0)

salN
uonesg abajlon

uoness ebejo)

saninN
uonels abajjog

uoneys 86909

uonels abasjon

sanN
uopess ebasjjon

seliin
uonejs ebejjo)

aaked

abajj0D aay
Sexa] yinog €06

0v8.L.L

X1 ‘uonels
abajj0 eny
Sexs 1 yinog €06

0¥8.4.

X1 ‘uonelg
abajj0n any
SEX8] Yinos €06

0844

X1 ‘uoyers
abejj0n any
Sex8] yinog €06

0844

X1 ‘uonels
abajj0D any
sex®| yinos €06

0¥8.LL

X1 ‘uonels
abejjon eny
SEex9] UYinos £06

0¥8.LL

X1 ‘uonels
abajj0 eny
Sexa] yinog €06

0v8LL

X1 ‘uonels
abajjon any
sexa] yinos €06

0v8.LL

X1 ‘uoners
abajj0n eny
SEXd] Yinos €06

0v84L

X1 ‘uoneis
absjj0) eay
Sex8] yinog €06

0v8.4.L

X1 ‘uonels
abajj0) any
Sex® | Yinog €06

ov8LL

X1 ‘uoneig
abajjon eny
Sexa] yinog €06

ssalppy
Ayadouid

nun

1202/12/10 Uo pajeasd

0202

Il eyebapseD /Lg/zL  906L€2-€2SeLY

0z0c

Il s)ebopsed [20/ZL  $96022-€2STLY

0zoz

Il eebopsed (2021 29.6L2-€2S2LY

0202

Il oyebapsen /20/zL  ¥968£22-€2STLY
020e

Il s)ebapseD /2021 868LET-€2GTLY
020z

1l olebopseD /zZ0/ZL  22e9ezT-€2Sely

020C

llelebagsed /LL/LL  906L€Z-€252.LY

0¢oe

Il elebagsed /Li/LL  ¥0BLEZ-€2STLY

0202

Il o1ebapsed /LL/LL  C06LEC-ECSELY

0¢0z

lielebopsed /Li/LL  8681€Z-€2STLY

0zoe

Il eebopsed /LL/LL  9B8LET-ETSTLY

0202
Il ojebopsed JLL/LL  86£S2Z-€2SZLY
awepN Apeadoid a_ﬂ_mmo ERITEIETE]

uonnqLysiq asuadxy



6 abed 1202/12/10 uo psjesi)
X1 ‘uoners
seplin ab9)j09 eny 0co0e
0202/v0/2L 891 000 8¥'€9L 002z uonejs abojlo) sexa] YINos £06 Il o)ebopsed /z0/zL  08/222-€2SZ.Lv
2MPBJ IV IIOD - LIvL
0v8.L
X1 ‘uonels
sanin abajj0D any 0¢oe
0202/v0/2L 891 000 ov'eL 00Zz  uonejs ebsjjo) sexa] yinog £06 Il e)ebapseD /20/2L  90LE€Z-€2STLY
asuadxz abemag g JajeM || 99 - SOV.
000 8y'v8e'y
ov8LL
X1 ‘uonels
ssmN 8b9j0) ey 0coe
ozoz/ieieL L0LL 000 0v'6CL 002z  uonejs 8bsjjo) sexa] yinog £06 Il eebapsed /1z/ZL  280LE2-€2STLY
0¥8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
saimln abajjon any 020z
0coz/ierel Z0LL 000 08'€61 00Zz  uonejs ebejjoy sexa| Yinos £06 Il elebopseD /Lz/ZL  v00£ZZ-€2STLY
084L
X1 ‘uoneig
saliN ab9|j09 any 0coz
0zoz/izizL Z0LL 000 68’601 00Zz  uonejs absjo) sexa | ynos €06 Il e1ebapsed /1z/zL  099vZZ-€2SZLY
0v8..
X1 ‘uonels
samn ab9jj00 oAy 020¢
0coz/ieigtL Z0LL 000 00°€S} 00Zz uonels absjjoy sexs| yinos £06 1 elebepse] /1z/ZL  86£S2Z-€2STLY
ov8.LL
X1 ‘uonels
saimn abajj0D eny 020z
ocoe/iereL 20LL 000 0c'iee 00zz  uonelg absjloly  sexeL Yinos £06 lNewebapsed /1z/zL  00vSZZ-€252LY
0v8.L
X1 ‘uonels
sammn abajj00 eny 0coz
0zoz/ie/zy ¢0LL 000 09'¢6 002z uonejs abejjo) sexs] Ynos £06 Il olebogseD /1z/zL  968LEZ-€2STLY
0v8LL
X1 ‘uonels
samn abajj0D eny 0¢oc¢
ocoz/ie/el L0ZL 000 09'LLL 002z uonejs abejoy sexs| YINos £06 Il elebopsed /1221 Z06lLEZ-£252.LY
0v8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
salN ebajj00 eny 0202
0zoz/ielel L0ZL 000 012 00g¢  uonejg ebajjlo) sexs ] yinos €06 Il o)ebapse] /iz/zL  v06LEZ-E2STLY
0v8..
X1 ‘uonejs
jJunowy Junoaoy sSsalppy ajeq
uopduoseq a1eq %29y9o #9949 i n::..E:o:& ey a9fed Rysaithiig yun swepN Apedoid Nigi CRUEIETE

uonnquysig esuadxy




01 @ped 1202/12/10 U0 pajeai)
0v8.L
X1 ‘uoneis
samN absjj00 oAy 0202
0202/¥0/2} 891 000  0¥09 002z uonels ebejjo) sexe] UINos €06 11 eebapsed /20/2L  2vveTe-€2sely
uopejues 93 || 99 - £ZVL
000  zZzoMT
0¥82.
X1 ‘uonels
8b68)j0) any 0202
0202/L0/2} G691 000 Lozl 0022 NUIUappNS  SBX8 | Yinos €06 || s1ebapseDd /L0/215-10-LyLLib-L0LL0
0v8..
X1 ‘uonels
auoyd @ Jeussuj abe|j0D any 0202
lsjue Jusnl 020Z/LLIVL 1291 000 Lozl 0022 JuIjueppng  SEXeL Uinos €06 11 eebepsed /80/L1S-10-L¥LLyL-20LL0
asuadxg suoydaja) B Jdusdu| 93 || D - ZZYL
0¥822
X1 ‘uonels
s8N 8bsjj0) any 0202
020Z/¥0/zZL ¥89L 000  998eY 002z  uonels absllo) sexa] yinos £06 |1 ejebapsed [20/ZL  Z¥veZZ-€2S2LY
o083 93 11 99 - LebL
0¥8..
X1 ‘uonejs
sain ab9jj0D oAy 020¢
020Z/¥0/21 891 000 687G} 00Zz uonels ebsjjo) sexa] YINos €06 |1 eyebopse] [20/zL  08.222-€2SCLly
asuadxz abemag R JojepM OV 1 9O - GivL
0¥8.L.
X1 ‘uonels
saN ob9)j0) any 0202
0202Z/%0/2 ¥89L 000  09'¢€6 002z uoneis abs|loy  sexal yinos £06 l1oebopsed [20/ZL  08.222-€2SCLY
J9pjuKds OV 11 99 - vivL
0¥8.4.
X1 ‘uonejs
semn 8bajj0D any 0202
020Z/¥0/zL ¥89L 000  /L20F 00zz uonels abeljoy sexs) Yinos £06 || eyebagseD [Z0/zL  08.222-€2STLlV
asuadx3 uogjejjues 9V || 99 - €Il
0¥84.
X1 ‘uonels
abajj0 any 0c0¢
0202/20/2L 691 000  €8'96) 0022 juIueppng  sexa] yinos £06 11 aebapsed /20/Z216-10-896L€1-20LL0
auoyd @ Jouiaiu] OV I 99 - ZLbL
0¥8.L.
junowy juno22y ssalppy ajeq
uonduosa ajeq yo0 29! unows aafe u awe adou ERIENETE)
nduosaq jeq %99y9 # %9849 u_.a::ﬁ v S d Riutieig nun N Ap d niE Joy

uonnquysig asuadx3y



1| @ped 1202/12/10 uo pajeain
ov8.LL
X1 ‘uonejg
Jedey 8bsjj0) sny 0202
pedAay 53 0202/L0/2L €691 000 ¥8'¢01 0oze 030 sexa] yinog £06 11 o)ebopsed /20/z1 006911
0¥8..L
X1 ‘uonejs
leag 0} youmg abajj0 eny 0202
- UONBAIOY wiely 020z/L0/21 €691 000 ¥2'801 00¢e 030 sexe] yinog g¢oe Il e)ebapsed /20/z1 989t}
ov8.L
X1 ‘uonels
Buojuopy abajj0) any 020z
JaqUIDAON 020z/L0/2L €691 000 19°09 00ce 030 sexe] yinos £06 11 olebopsed /0721 1€8911
osuadx3 weyshg Alundeg 93 || 99 - 26p2
000 6L'€€
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uonelg
Buoyuopy ab9jj00 ey 0202
Jaquaodeq 0202/L0/2L €691 000 ¥6'¥9 ooze 030 sexs| yinog £o6 Il eyebepsed /20/z1L L22lLL
0v8LL
X1 ‘uonels
[eag 0} yojms abajj00 ey 0202
- UOHBAIY wlely 020Z/L0/Z1 €69L 000  +2'80) 00zz 03D sexd] yinos g06 Il oyebapsed /20/z1 98911
0v8..
X1 ‘uonejs
Bunoyuopy abajj00 ey 0202
JaquieAoN 0202/L0/2L €691 000 19°09 00¢e 030 sexe] yinos £06 I eyebopsen /20/z1 1€891 1
asuadx3 wayshs Aunseg oy 11 99 - L5y
0¥844
X1 ‘uonelg
saiiN abajj0n ey 020z
0202/v0/2L 891 000 ey 002z  uonels abeljoy sexa] yInog £06 lioebonsed /20/zL  zZvvezz-szSTiYy
obemas % JojeM 03 [| 99 - Sz
0v8.LL
X1 ‘uoneis
sammn abajj0n any 0coe
020z/v0/zL ¥89L 000 G€'5C 00zz  uonels abejjo) sexa] YNos £06 lnewebopsed /20/zL  zZvveEzz-£2ZSZLY
Jopjunds 93 || 99 - vey.
000 0982
ov8LL
X1 ‘uonerg
salinn 8bajj0D ey 0c0e
020z/v0/z1 891 000 0e'8l 00zz  uoyels abejjoy sexa) ymog £o6 l1oebonsed /z0/zL  zyvezz-£2SZLY
junowy junosoy ssalppy ajeq
uopduosaq ajeq 3o9yoH #3094 i a::E:oE< oxaquitn g safeq fyedoig yun  aweN Apadouy ug ERITENETEN]

uonnquysig esuadxy




Z\ aveq

Buroyuop
Jaquieda(g

uonduosaqg

000  SY'98Z'Ly

000 €99gE
0202/20/2 £69L 000  ¥6¥9
aje 09 29 unows
180 00U #300UD oy unoury

00¢e

jJuno22y
ajqeled

0v8L.LL

X1 ‘uonels

ab8)|0D oAy

030 sexa] yiog €06

ssalppy

aaked Koudoed

1202/1C/10 U0 PeiEell

jejol
0202
I eyebopsed /2021 LLZLLL
jun awen Apadoid a_ﬂmo ERITEIETEN]

uonnquysiqg esuadx3y



Balance Sheet

HOAs: Castlegate Il,Castlegate Il Aquatic Center,Castlegate Il Event Center
As of 10/31/20 (accrual basis)

ASSETS
Bank
1001 Castlegate 11 6919 80,213.10
Total Bank 80,213.10

Accounts Receivable

1100 Accounts Receivable 4,778.94
Total Accounts Receivable 4,778.94
Fixed Asset
1501 Castlegate Il Aquatic Center 805,732.00
1502 Castlegate Il Event Center 687,303.74
Total Fixed Asset 1,493,035.74
TOTAL ASSETS 1,578,027.78

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable -7.08
Total Accounts Payable -7.08

Other Current Liability

2004 Other Payables 252.50
2009 Security Deposits (non-posting)
2010 Security Deposits 150.00
2009 Total Security Deposits (non-posting) 150.00
Total Other Current Liability 402.50
Long Term Liability
2201 N/P TB&T 1,504,932.50
Total Long Term Liability 1,504,932.50
Total Liabilities 1,505,327.92
Equity
3000 Net Income 139,670.36
3001 Retained Earnings -66,970.50
Total Equity 72,699.86
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,578,027.78

Balance Sheet 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 1 of 1 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Balance Sheet Comparison

HOAs: Castlegate Il,Castlegate Il Aquatic Center,Castlegate Il Event Center
Comparison Periods: As of 10/31/20 and As of 09/30/20 (accrual basis)

ASSETS
Bank

1001 Castlegate 11 6919
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable

1100 Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Asset

1200 Undeposited Funds
Total Other Current Asset
Fixed Asset

1501 Castlegate Il Aquatic Center
1502 Castlegate Il Event Center
Total Fixed Asset

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liability

2004 Other Payables
2009 Security Deposits (non-posting)
2010 Security Deposits
2009 Total Security Deposits (non-posting)

Total Other Current Liability
Long Term Liability
2201 N/P TB&T
Total Long Term Liability
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 Net Income
3001 Retained Earnings
Total Equity

TOTALLIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet Comparison 11/04/20 11:05 AM

Amount as of

Amount as of

10/31/2020 9/30/2020 $ Change % Change
80,213.10 99,285.55 -19,072.45 -19.2 %
80,213.10 99,285.55 -19,072.45 -19.2 %

4,778.94 5,737.13 -958.19 -16.7 %
4778.94 5,737.13 -958.19 -16.7 %
0.00 250.00 -250.00 -100.0 %
0.00 250.00 -250.00 -100.0 %
805,732.00 805,732.00 0.00 0.0 %
687,303.74 687,303.74 0.00 0.0 %
1,493,035.74 1,493,035.74 0.00 0.0 %
1,578,027.78 1,598,308.42 -20,280.64 1.3%
-7.08 -5,182.08 5,175.00 99.9 %
-7.08 -5,182.08 5,175.00 99.9 %
252.50 252.50 0.00 0.0 %
150.00 0.00 150.00
150.00 0.00 150.00
402.50 252.50 150.00 59.4 %
1,504,932.50 1,504,932.50 0.00 0.0 %
1,504,932.50 1,504,932.50 0.00 0.0 %
1,505,327.92 1,500,002.92 5,325.00 04 %
139,670.36 165,276.00 -25,605.64 -15.5 %
-66,970.50 -66,970.50 0.00 0.0 %
72,699.86 98,305.50 -25,605.64 -26.0 %
1,578,027.78 1,598,308.42 -20,280.64 -1.3%
Page 1 of 1 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Profit & Loss

Profit & Loss

HOAs: Castlegate Il,Castlegate Il Aquatic Center,Castlegate Il Event Center
10/01/20 - 10/31/20 (accrual basis)

Amount
INCOME
4100 HOA Income (non-posting)
4102 Transfer Fees 70.00
4110 Annual Dues
4111 Builder Dues 154.92
4112 Homeowner Dues 300.05
4110 Total Annual Dues 454.97
4120 Deed Restriction Income
4123 Violation Enforcement 25.00
4120 Total Deed Restriction Income 25.00
4100 Total HOA Income (non-posting) 549.97
4400 Event Center (non-posting)
4405 EC Rental Income 550.00
4400 Total Event Center (non-posting) 550.00
TOTAL INCOME 1,099.97
EXPENSE
5000 Mgmt/Assoc. Service Fees
5001 Management Fees 5,175.00
5003 EC Management Fees 250.00
5000 Total Mgmt/Assoc. Service Fees 5,425.00
5030 Grounds Maintenance (non-posting)
5032 Landscape & Turf Maintenance 6,452.32
5050 EC Maintenance (non-posting) 100.00
5060 AC Maintenance (non-posting)
5064 Repairs & Maintenance (AC) 162.38
5065 Janitorial (AC) 2,814.50
5067 Pool Cleaning
5069 Winter Pool Cleaning 1,688.62
5067 Total Pool Cleaning 1,688.62
5060 Total AC Maintenance (non-posting) 4,665.50
5030 Total Grounds Maintenance (non-posting) 11,217.82
5200 Supplies Expense
5210 Aquatic Center Supplies
5212 Pool & AC Supplies 15.13
5210 Total Aquatic Center Supplies 15.13
5200 Total Supplies Expense 15.13
5300 Taxes Expense (non-posting)
5304 Payroll Taxes 36.19
5300 Total Taxes Expense (non-posting) 36.19
5400 Utilities Expense (non-posting)
5401 Electric 1,081.24
5402 Sprinkler 4,431.75
5403 Water & Sewage 12.40
5410 Aquatic Center Utilities
5411 Electric (AC) 681.83
5412 Internet & Phone (AC) 196.73
5414 Sprinkler (AC) 86.47
5415 Water & Sewage (AC) 80.44

11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 1 of 2 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Profit & Loss

5410 Total Aquatic Center Utilities

5420 Event Center Utilities
5421 Electric (EC)
5422 Intemet & Telephone (EC)
5424 Sprinkler (EC)
5425 Water & Sewage (EC)
5420 Total Event Center Utilities

5400 Total Utilities Expense (non-posting)

5450 Alarm/Security
5455 Event Center Alarm/Security
5456 Event Center Fire Alarm
5455 Other Event Center Alarm/Security
5455 Total Event Center Alarm/Security

5450 Total Alarm/Security

5600 Office Expense (non-posting)
5601 Office supplies
5602 Meeting Expense
5605 Postage & Mail Out
5600 Total Office Expense (non-posting)

5900 Storage/Rental Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

NET INCOME SUMMARY
Income

Expense
NET INCOME

11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 2 of 2

1,045.47

1,037.45
120.11
165.65
278.29

1,601.50

8,172.36

1,012.14
645.00
1,657.14

1,657.14

66.48
13.67
11.82
91.97

90.00
26,705.61

-25,605.64

1,099.97
-26,705.61

-25,605.64

rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



LG9 2L A8l swajsAs Juswebeuew Auadoud - woo sebeuewyuss G Jo | abed WY SO:LL 0Z/¥0/L L
ZEVLS'YL 2€°2sr'9 2€'25¥'9 €259 €259 2€'2sv'9 zeesy'o L6'GEB'S LZ'LEB'S LZ'LEB'S £9000'9 £9'000'9 £9'000'9
€9'€.€9 000 62681l 1,G'669 [AAVAN] GL'GCv 000 99188 000 €€'981°L 000 000 18'€50°L
00°055'G9 00'52¥'S 00'629'S 00'GLL'S 006209 00'GLE'S 00'GLL'S 00'GLL'S 00'G2¢€'S 00'629'S 00'G.5'S 00'G/8'S 00'SLL'S
00°000°L 000 00°002 000 00°009 00°002 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0005+ 00°0s2 00'062 000 00°'05¢ 000 000 000 00051 00°0S¥ 00°00% 00°00L 000
00°001°29 00GLL'S 00'SLL'S 00'GLL'S 00GLL'S 00GLL'S 00'SLL'S 00'GLL'S 00GLL'S 00GLL'S 00GLL'G 00GLL'S 00GLL'S
62°1L0S‘287 16'660°L vLLpS 0S'vZv'e $6'588'Z $0'022'8 0L'€0¥'T 18°5v6°C 1e°52L'y €8'0ZL'S 6L'I¥E'6YY 6£°LEL 98'vS0°L
00061'S 00°0GS 000 00°0vL 00'0S€ 00°052 000 000 00°0S- 00°05L°L 00'GLL 00'629 00'008
000 000 000 00°0¥ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'0GL'S 00°05S 000 00002 00°'0S€ 00°052 000 000 00°0S- 000G} 00'G.L 00'529 00008
000920} 000 000 00°006 000 000009 00'00S'} 00008°L 00°009 000 00°0%- 000 000
00°0v- 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0%- 000 000
000080} 000 000 00°006 000 00°000'9 0000S'L 00°008°} 00°009 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 00°GE 00°0¥L- 000 000 00°GE 0002 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 00'GE 00°0%L- 000 000 00°GE 0002 000 000
6216599y  L6'6¥S PLLPS 05'v8. G6'GES'Z ¥0'GE6'L 0L€¥0'L 18°G¥LC L€'065'C £8'GES'V 6.°125'8v¥ 6£CLL 98'vG¢C
0522 000 000 000 00°G¥- 006} 00'G6¥- 0051 06°2es- 00°G.6 000 00°'S¥y 00°GYy
00°'SSY 0052 000 00'6C 05, 0522 0052 00°S¥L 00081 000 00'G¢C 000 000
00°'s2e 0052 000 0062 000 000 0062 00001 00'sch 000 00's2 000 000
0o'ogl 000 000 000 05°L 0522 000 00°SYy 00'GS 000 000 000 000
6L.°86€'29Y  L6'¥SY vLLEE 05'6.¥ SP'EY6’L S LYS'L 0,82L°L 18°009°) 18225’ £€8°000'€ 6.°152'8vy 6€°L9 98'69
LL'ELS'EPY  S0°00€ €9'LGL 096y L1°06L'} ¥5°260°L 91°LE6 18°009°} 18'zze'e €962 25'S05'eey 6£L9 9869
29'G88'8l 26'¥S1L LG6LL 000 82'€SL 00°0S¥ G611 000 00°00€ 0L'v0L'2 L29vL'vL 000 000
00'629'€ 0002 oooLe 00082 00°0€9 00°0s€ 00°G8€ 00'G8¢€ 0002y 00099 00's¥2 000 00'ovL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°GL- 000 00'GL 000 000
aviol 0Z 100 02 d3s 0z onv oz nr 0Z NN 02 AVIN 02 ddv 02 ¥VIN 0z 934 0Z NV 61 03a 6} AON

(siseq [eniooe) 0z/LE/0L - 614/L0/L 1 deodal Ajyguopy

Jajua) sAg || ajebapisen iejua) oienby || ayebajisen’|| eyebajise) :SYOH

deday Yjuo z| sso B Joid

deoay ypuoy g1 S0 9 Jjoid

Hn] g adeaspue] zgos
Jieday uonebiu| LEog
JUBUBJUIRIA SPUNOIS) 0£0S

J0ssyAwWb 1101 0005

uswabeue qn|D $005

Juswabeuep O3 €005

994 Juawabeuey 1005

0IAIBS 20SSY/WBN 000G
3SN3dX3

JINOODNI TVLOL

3jUa) JuaA3 [ejo] 00y
oou| Buiues|y O3 90vy
JWodU| [ejudy OF SOvy
d-uou) Jajua JUsAg 00

ua) onenby [eJ0) 00EY
$994 1san9) €0cYy

usy gniD onenby Logy

100U] J3)UaY dnenby 00EY

Jowabeueyy |eJo] 00Zp

$894 4SN L0Z¥
:dwo) yuswabeuey 00zy

JWOdU| YOH [e1ol 00L¥
sabieyn aoueulq Gz

39y paa( |ejoL 0ZLy
)Joju3 UOHBIOIA €2 L1
1199]|10D J0 180D 2Ly
| uonoLIsay psaQ 0ZLy

Id [enuuy [ejoL 0L LY
1 JSUMOBWOH ZL L
sanq Jepiing LL Ly
sanQ |enuuy Q) Ly
S99 I3jsuel] zoLy
d-uou) awoou| YOH 00}
u| 994 Juawabeuep 000
JNODNI



16921 A8l SwejsAs Juswebeuew Auadoid - woo sebeuewjusl G Jo z ebed WV SO:LL 0Z/bO/LL deoay Yuoy Z | SSO7 9 Joid

Jou) asuadx3 saxe] 00ES

6%'108 €Lgl 120€ 000 0Z'8y 61°LSY 0.'95¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 x3 salddns [ejoL 002
6¥°108 €L'GlL 120€ 000 02'8¥y 6L°LGY 0,'96¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 O onenby [ejo1 012§
9€'98. 000 12°0€ 000 0z'8sy 6L°LSY 0,992 000 000 000 000 000 000 ) onenby J8YI0 0126
€L'glL €L'Gl 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ldng OV 8 100d 2125
18 Jajua) onenby 01.2G
asuadx3 saddng 0025
00626'L 000 00'G.8 00°052 000 00°002 00'S.L 000 000 000 00°'GZy 000 000 O pue [eba7 |ejoL 0805
00'0S0°} 000 000 00°05¢ 000 00002 00°G.L 000 000 000 00°Gey 000 000 sao4 |eba] 2805
00'G.8 000 00'G.8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 se84 Bununoddy 180G
01d J8Y0 pue [eba 0805
0,°69¢'8} 000 00622} 000 0,°,€8'8 000 00°200°L 000 000 000 000 000 00°0SZ°L 3 @dueunsu| [ejo] 020G
006252 000 00622t 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00052} adueInsu| pool4 G209
00299'L 000 000 000 00299'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 20O B s10J08110 €205
0L'GLL'L 000 000 000 0L'GLL'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Aygen (essua9 2205
00°200°L 000 000 000 000 000 00°200°2 000 000 000 000 000 000 idoud [erosBwwo) 120

1 @suadx3 aoueinsu| 0205

€2°609'9vL 28LLZ'LL  L8E€E9'LL 0Z9v9'ZL €0'G90'9L €26/Z'8  GLG06'L  6E6EL'OL GS'ES6'LZ  LL'BEB'EL  SEPEEL  L1'0L6'6  91'89Y'6 2N SPUNOID [EJOL 0E0S

69/26'GS  0S'G99'v  95'/8G'€  €6LEE'S  GO'E€LL'.L 91/6€'L 0ZT€eLLL 822Se'c  §9¢eZ'le  vrvIE'S  9LT9v L9¥P0°L GL'€09°}  MuleN JV [ejoL 0905

96'6€0'8L  29889'L  0L9/¥'C 68262€ 0LZPEE  L¥lZl'L  0ZELO'L  0S'6¥9 05'6¥9 05'8¥6'L 000 05°6¥9 $0'802'L 1D 100d [€101 2905
99'€6.'9 29889'L 000 000 000 000 000 05°6+9 05°'6v9 05'8¥6'L 000 05°6¥9 $0'80Z°L ) 100d JSJUIM 690G
0e9vZ'LL 000 0,9/¥'C  6826Z'C OLZYeE'e  L¥LZL'L  0Z€EL0'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 204 JBWWING 8905
Buiues|9 [00d 2905
z8'8vlLL 0S¥L8'Z  00°00€ 88'6/9'L  ¥¥¥SEZ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (V) [euojuer G905
GZ'89€'8Z  8€Z9L 98018 91°'65¢ 16920 §L'S/Z 00091 19208}  $0'8LL°'0Z €80.6C S0'L9 000 000 utep\ g sseday #905
990.£'C 000 000 000 000 000 000 L1°G6E L1°G6E L1°G6E L1°G6E L1'GBE 11°G6€ 7) Buideospue z90g
) SdueuajuielN OV 090G
0v'222's 00001 £€°/82 8€291 ¥¥'889 000 8£'291 S9'LEY €2°0eL 11258 9t'82S 6£'G89 €065 jule O3 [ejol 0505
00°00} 00001} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 jurey 93 JBYI0 0505
ye82e'e 000 000 000 ¥¥'8€9 000 000 S9'LEY S9'LEY S9'LEY S9'LEY So'LEY G9'LEY 1) Buideospue 2605
18°12¥ 000 0009 000 00°0S 000 000 000 000 6561 18'96 LY'G61 000 (D3) leuojuer G505
ANk Al 000 £g°/22 8£'291 000 000 8£'291 000 0002} 8€°22¢ 000 1285 8€'291 urey %9 saeday ¥505
10°2S2 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8G'8/1 6v'8. 000 000 000 leday uonebui| 150G
) soueuLuiRBN OF 0505
£Y'666'L 000 1€ 211 000 00'¥L2 000 000 000 000 29'G85 05912 05'6v9 05912 suleluno [ejo1 0+0S
£6'¢8Y 000 LeLLL 000 00'vL2 000 000 000 000 29251 000 000 000 ulelUNO 4 JaYI0 0¥0S
05G1G°L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°€EP 05912 05'6v9 05912 oA a%e L0S
e P Ssuleuno4 0¥0S
¥1°89€'2 000 000 000 000 000 G8LLL cLely 000 000 91'/81 00065k 000 1BJuie B sieday GE0s
29°€02 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,9 9v'69 9¥'69 000 000 000 Bumn) Jn1 $€0g

Iviol 0Z 120 0Z d3s 0z onv oz nr 0Z NN 0Z AVIN 02 ¥dV 0Z JVIN 0z 934 0Z Nvr 61 930 6L AON



LG9t ras  swejsAs Juswebeuew Auadoid - woosebeuewyuss G Jo g abeq WV S0 L ogrvosL L deoay yuop z| ss07°9 Jyoid

98'86¥'CL 000 000 000 06'909 L2°290°L 000 000 000 000 000 000 GL¥28'LL  Ix3 [esaus9 BJ0) 00LG
LL'v29°)L 000 000 000 06°909 12°290°'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S ‘'sabem [ej0L 0125
LLyL9)L 000 000 000 06°909 L2°290°L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Bepn yels 100d Z1L2G
Kiejeg ‘sabepp 012G
SL Y28 L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 GL'v28LL  wanoidwi jended zosg
) sasuadx3 |essuas) 0oL
G¥'GG8'2 16°L6 9v'69L 000 6E€°€L L1291 9€°299 S9'6€ L2 00°G6L £€°88¢€ G2°G0§ 000 18dx3 901J0 [eJ01 0095
0€'128°L 28’ 9r'2€9 000 0s'e L1291 fASWX4 S9'6€ LZ°€LL 00661 92'9z¢ G2°G0S 000 O Iley g dbejsod 5095
y0'zLL 000 00°LEL 000 000 000 ¥0°G€E9 000 000 000 000 000 000 91eM)JoS +09G
198G L9°€L 000 000 00°S¥ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 asuadx3 Bunsspy Zogg
yy'eSL 8¥'99 000 000 68'vC 000 000 000 000 000 20729 000 000 saliddns a0y0 L09s
uou) asuadx3 0O 0095
22 8¥S'y 12591 000 1444 ¥8°201 000 00°02L 000 LV'6LS 000 25'80€ 000 Y8 LyL INdaS/Wiiely [ejo] OGS
£1°058'c 1,591 000 000 000 000 00°02L 000 LV'6LS 000 89°602 000 8Ly L 180 JusA7 [eJo ) GGHG
[ WAZA 00°6¥9 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥8°201 3D JUdA3 18YI0 GGG
LY'61S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LY'6LS 000 000 000 000 S I8)Ud) JUdAT GG
282852 ¥1°Z10'L 000 000 000 000 00°02L 000 000 000 89°60C 000 00°6¥9 4 J3JUd] JUdAT 9GHG
Jejy Jajua) Juang GGyG
60°869 000 000 Ly'26¥ ¥8°201 000 000 000 000 000 8201 000 000 3 Aunoag onjenby Lgpg
Aunoag/uuely ogyg

81'998'0L  9€ZLL'8  €€0.00L LL'8PLOL 0£ZELL  LOGLY'S  +ZS8SY  0Z'SS0'E VLEETE  G9260'Y  BELSL'E  €6'6/8'0 08'6ZLC dx3 saninN 1e1oL 00¥S

LO'L6L L 05°109°} EV6LY'L  8LEVE GL'€26 €0'968 Ly'L26 AAT44 SZ'v6¥ £€8'G96 v1'2z8 82'GL0°} VL'1¥2'L 19D JUsAT [BjoL 0ZHS

¥0°00€'L 62'8.2 8¥'GLE 16181 65°€6 ooee ¥8°2¢ L0°LL G¥'9 a4 000 66'¥¥2 08t 3eMaS @ J9)eM GZbs
9L¥16°L 59'691 zr'1oz GL'GEL €6'6vC 19'902 10°€02 0L'6¢ £9°0€ €e'L8 09°GL Ge/L 8€ZLS (03) 1opjunds Hzpg
62'¥69'L 11°0Z1 810zl 810zl 81°0ZL 90221 90221 90221 85°82¢ 16°'S21 16'GZ1 16'G2) 16'S21 o121 9 10useU| ZZPHG
252889 G¥'/€0'L  GEZK8 #G°90S G0'09% 9€'625 95'8GG 9'9vZ 65821 60042 15°089 16'929 [e{oRelele (03) 2up9lg LZps
N J18aY JueA3 ozys
ZL°€59'6 L¥'SPO'L  ZL8E0'L 19298 LL°€SL S2'80. 66'2.9 16252 1292 90'¥8/ ¥€°065 G£'Z88 92'968 Donenby [ejo) 0Lg
Ly 16L 08 ov08lL LEYS G809 L0'LY ¥S'LY £T'LS €699 18°9G 19'8¢ 96'9% 99'99 3emag g JojeM GLbS
1¥'2€6 1¥'98 0S°0LL 1998 1¥'98 1998 1998 L0°'6Y 1819 2089 1089 10'89 1829 (OV) Jopjunds p145
L0¥SE'T €1°961) €1°961 GL'/61 y1'102 r1°102 ¥1°102Z 000 £7°002 £¥°002 9¢'102 8€'9G¢ 8€'102 Joyd g Joussu| ZLpg
11°695'S £€8°189 60155 8v'¥2s 1€'50Y £Y'ele ¥9'/6€ 12289 vy LLY G.'8SY vzzve ¥6°0LP 5025 (OV) 2up9Ig LL1g
IN J9jua) anenby oLyg
6v'LLZ ozl 86'9 2065 1981 9r9lL S9'€l L01) GG’ arel 95°L1 ovZL €9°/1 abemag 3 19)eMN £01S
08°296'V€  SLLEV'Y  0E0PS'9  0ZSYZL OFVL6Y'Y  99.9%'C  1900¥'L €508 01'6€6 vLLLL'L  pbSE GL'2S8'c  ov8LElL Japjuuds zops
95'IvZ'vL  vZ'I80'L  06'V00'L  OSZE9'L  LL'8ES'L  L99Z€'L  9¥OLS'L  Z6'€SO'L  2STS0'L  9L'ZLZ'L L6'EOV'L  GL/S0°L 1L1°G6Z 2U199IT LOKS
du) asuadx3 sannN 00vS
LL'LLE 61°9¢ 000 000 811Gl 0009 000 000 000 000 €Tve 000 1562 1adx3 saxe] [ejo| 00£S
09182 61°9¢ 000 000 811G 0009 000 000 000 000 £Zve 000 000 saxe] |[o1hed p0gS
1562 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1562 saxe] Auadoid L0gs

Jviol 0Z 100 02 d3s 0z onv oz nr 0Z NNr 0Z AVIN 02 ¥dv 02 JVIN 0z 934 02 Nvr 61 034 61 AON




1G9'ZL A8l SwejsAs juswabeuew Apsdoid - woosebeuewjusl G Jo p abed WY SO:LL 0Z/v0/LL deoay YJUOW | SSOT 9 Joid
16°088'69  9°G09'SZ- 6CTSCLE- LLTSL'VE- L0°099'Wb- 6SSZT'0Z- ¥8'8YELE- 60°80'Z2- POVIE'Ly-  LO'OVE'SZ- 08'9LG'€ZP 6S'6ELLE- 98°6616¢- JINOONI L3N
90'8ZL'98 000 99°'VZS'.  6V'SLLL  8YSLL'L  99VZS'L  GVSLLL  99VZS'L  ZEVOZ'S  00'SL9'L  TEWOT'  TEWOT'S  99'6E6L 3SN3dX3 O/N TV.LOL
90'82L'98 000 00VZS.  6VGLL.  8VSLLL  99veS.L  6¥SLL. 99vZSL  cev0Z8  006GL9L  ZEVOZ8  ZEVOT8  996E6L asuadx3 Jsasalu| 0€Z9
3SN3dX3 OIN
16'85V'SS1  ¥9°'S09'GZ- £1°/786Z- 8Z'LI6'9Z- 6S'V88'9L- €6'6ZTLTV- SC'ELL'VZ- CVESS'VL- TL'G0L'SE 10'S9T'8L- ZV'IBL'IEY L2'SE6ZT 02°092°1e- ION
Z6°TV0'LZE 1960297  18'89€°0C  8L'LOV'6Z PSOLL'GE L6'6V6'0Z SO'LLS'OC Z'66Y'8L £0'SEZLE  ¥8'S86'CZ  L9°09S°LL 997L9'€Z 90 1ez¢ 3SN3dX3 TV.LOL
00°080°'L 0006 0006 0006 0006 00°06 0006 00'06 00°06 0006 00°06 0006 0006 xdx3 [ejuay/ebelols 006S
12161 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 20y GZ'eSl 000 000 S)ISA9M 0585
18'62Y 000 000 000 00'8€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°0% 18°'1G€ 000 1adx3 JaUYIO [BI0L 0085
18°1G€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 18'16€ 000 uonelods( ‘sbeld €08
00’82 000 000 000 00'8€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°0% 000 000 $994 jueg 1085
sasuadx3 JaylO 0085
Iviol 0Z 120 02 d3S 0z onV oz nr 0z NNr 0Z AVIN 0Z ¥dV 0Z ¥VIN 0z 934 0Z NVl 61 03a 6L AON



LG9 L A8l Swe)sAs juswabeuew Auadoud - woo sebeuewjuss

G Jo G abeq

WY S0 LL 02/bo/L L

deoay) yjuop z 1 ss07°9 Jold

0C0 ocdes ogbny ozinr ozunr ozAew ozidy OZIeN 0Z9ed Ozuer 6990 6} AON

awoou|ieN [
e asuadx] !
s 0 awoou
000002
00000¥
awoou|
16°0£€'69 ¥9'509°62- 6€'2SE'LE- LL'TSL'VE- L0°099'Vy- 6S'PSZ0Z- V8'8Y6'LE- 60°8L0°ZZ- VO'VLE'LY- L0O'0V6'SZ- 08'9LS°CIV 6S6EL LE- 98°661‘6¢-
90'821'98- 000 992Gl  6Y'SLLL-  8YSLLL- 99¥2S'L-  6V'SLL'L-  99VES'L-  TEVOZ'8-  00°GL9'L- ZEVOZ'S-  2eV0Z'8- 99°6E6'Z-
L6'8GY'G5lL  ¥9'G09'GZ- €L°/28'6C- 87'LL6'0- 6GV88'0E- €6'6ZLCL- SEELL'VZ- E€FESSVL- ZL60L'SE- LO'GOZ'8L- ZLL8L ISP 1Z'GE6'Ze- 02'092°1e-
ceTH0’L2e- 19'G0L'9Z- L8'89E'0E- 8LLOV'6C- YG0LL'6E- L6'6Y6'0Z- GO'LLS'9Z- YZ66V'8L- €O'GEC'LE- V8'G86'€Z- 909G LL- 992/9'€Z- 90°'G1LECE-
6210628y L6660} vLLYS 0s'vev'e G6'G88'C ¥0°022'8 0L€0v' 18'GV6'E LE'GZl'y  €8°02L'S 6L LYE'BYY 6€°LEL 98'¥G0°}
v1iOol 0Z 100 02 d3s 0z onv oz 1nr 0z NN 02 AVIN 02 ¥dVv 0Z JVIN 0z 934 02 NVr 61 03a 61 AON

0000~
0

00000}
000002
00000€
00000¥

000005

JINODNI L3N

asuadx3 bunesadQ uoN
awoou| bupesadQ jJoN
asuadx3

awoou|

AYVINNNS JWOONI 13N




Trial Balance Activity

HOAs: Castlegate Il,Castlegate |l Aquatic Center,Castlegate Il Event Center

Date Range: 10/01/20 - 10/31/20 (accrual basis)

Account Beginning Balance Debit Credit Ending Balance
1001 Castlegate 11 6919 99,285.55 19,072.45 80,213.10
1100 Accounts Receivable 5,73713 958.19 4,778.94
1200 Undeposited Funds 250.00 250.00 0.00
1501 Castlegate Il Aquatic Center 805,732.00 805,732.00
1502 Castlegate || Event Center 687,303.74 687,303.74
2000 Accounts Payable 5,182.08 5,175.00 7.08
2004 Other Payables -252.50 -252.50
2010 Security Deposits 0.00 150.00 -150.00
2201 N/P TB&T -1,504,932.50 -1,504,932.50
3001 Retained Earnings 66,970.50 66,970.50
4102 Transfer Fees -3,465.00 70.00 -3,535.00
4111 Builder Dues -18,730.70 154.92 -18,885.62
4112 Homeowner Dues -443,075.87 300.05 -443,375.92
4121 Cost of Collection -130.00 -130.00
4123 Violation Enforcement -300.00 25.00 -325.00
4125 Finance Charges 67.50 67.50
4301 Aquatic Club Membership -10,800.00 -10,800.00
4303 Guest Fees 40.00 40.00
4405 EC Rental Income -3,175.00 550.00 -3,725.00
4406 EC Cleaning Income -40.00 -40.00
5001 Management Fees 46,575.00 5,175.00 51,750.00
5003 EC Management Fees 1,500.00 250.00 1,750.00
5004 Club Management 1,000.00 1,000.00
5031 Irrigation Repair 5,319.82 5,319.82
5032 Landscape & Turf Maintenance 56,060.66 6,452.32 62,512.98
5034 Turf Cutting 203.62 203.62
5035 Repairs & Maintenance 778.14 778.14
5040 Fountains & Lakes 483.93 483.93
5041 Lake Dye 649.50 649.50
5050 EC Maintenance (non-posting) 0.00 100.00 100.00
5051 Irrigation Repair (EC) 257.07 257.07
5054 Repairs & Maintenance (EC) 994 .47 994 .47
5055 Janitorial (EC) 226.40 226.40
5057 Landscaping (EC) 2,365.04 2,365.04
5062 Landscaping (AC) 1,580.44 1,5680.44
5064 Repairs & Maintenance (AC) 28,205.87 162.38 28,368.25
5065 Janitorial (AC) 4,334.32 2,814.50 7,148.82
5068 Summer Pool Cleaning 11,246.30 11,246.30
5069 Winter Pool Cleaning 3,247.50 1,688.62 4,936.12
5071 Commercial Property 7,007.00 7,007.00
5072 General Liability 717570 747570
5073 Directors & Officers 1,662.00 1,662.00
5075 Flood Insurance 1,275.00 1,275.00
5081 Accounting Fees 875.00 875.00
5082 Legal Fees 1,050.00 1,050.00
5210 Aquatic Center Supplies 786.36 786.36
5212 Pool & AC Supplies 0.00 15.13 1513
5304 Payroll Taxes 24541 36.19 281.60
5401 Electric 11,806.86 1,081.24 12,888.10
5402 Sprinkler 25,365.44 4431.75 29,797.19
5403 Water & Sewage 169.06 12.40 181.46
5411 Electric (AC) 3,956.65 681.83 4,638.48
Trial Balance Activity 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 1 of 2 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Account Beginning Balance Debit Credit Ending Balance

5412 Internet & Phone (AC) 1,599.52 196.73 1,796.25
5414 Sprinkler (AC) 710.06 86.47 796.53
5415 Water & Sewage (AC) 603.41 80.44 683.85
5421 Electric (EC) 4,662.75 1,037.45 5,700.20
5422 Internet & Telephone (EC) 1,322.24 120.11 1,442.35
5424 Sprinkler (EC) 1,159.38 165.65 1,325.03
5425 Water & Sewage (EC) 728.72 278.29 1,007.01
5451 Aquatic Security System 698.09 698.09
5455 Event Center Alarm/Security 0.00 645.00 645.00
5456 Event Center Fire Alarm 925.68 1,012.14 1,937.82
5457 Event Center Security System 519.47 519.47
5601 Office supplies 86.96 66.48 153.44
5602 Meeting Expense 45.00 13.67 58.67
5604 Software 772.04 772.04
5605 Postage & Mail Out 1,363.73 11.82 1,365.55
5712 Pool Staff Wages 1,674.11 1,674.11
5801 Bank Fees 78.00 78.00
5850 Website 197.27 197.27
5900 Storage/Rental Expenses 810.00 90.00 900.00
6230 Interest Expense 69,984.08 69,984.08

0.00 26,705.61 26,705.61 0.00

Trial Balance Activity 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 2 of 2 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651




HOAs: Castlegate Il,Castlegate Il Aquatic Center,Castlegate Il Event Center

General Ledger

Detail 10/01/20 - 10/31/20 (accrual basis)

Date Type Reference Description Debit Credit Balance
1001 Castlegate 11 6919 (Bank) 99.285.55
10/01/20 BNKDEP 025§0 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate Il 6919 250.00 99,535.55
10/01/20 BILLPAY Debit Tower Point Self Storage 90.00 99,445.55
10/02/20 BNKDEP D2551 Property Owner payment bank deposit 490.01 99,935.56
10/07/20 CHECK 1660 United States Treasury : 45-4471510 Form 940 3rd Quarter 2( 34.23 99,901.33
10/07/20 BNKDEP D2552 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate |1 6919 50.00 99,951.33
10/09/20 BNKDEP D2553 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate Il 6919 300.00 100,251.33
10/09/20 BNKDEP D2554 Property Owner payment bank deposit 146.22 100,397.55
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 3330 Greens Prairie Rd W 9.75 100,387.80
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4198 W S Phillips Pkwy A 10.05 100,377.75
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 3330 Greens Prairie Rd W 12.40 100,365.35
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 3340 Greens Prairie Rd W 12.40 100,352.95
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4205 Norwich Dr 80.44 100,272.51
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4205 Norwich Dr 86.47 100,186.04
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4399 Etonbury Ave 90.40 100,095.64
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 3340 Greens Prairie Rd W 98.78 99,996.86
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4200 Norwich Dr 165.65 99,831.21
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4200 Norwich Dr 278.29 99,552.92
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4198 W S Phillips Pkwy A 357.95 99,194.97
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4205 Norwich Dr 681.83 98,513.14
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4298 W S Phillips Pkwy A 718.74 97,794.40
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4298 W S Phillips Pkwy A 782.51 97,011.89
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4200 Norwich Dr 1,037.45 95,974.44
10/09/20 CHECK EFT Texas Workforce Commission 1.96 95,972.48
10/10/20 BILLPAY EFT Suddenlink : 8603720808001 196.73 95,775.75
10/13/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 2458 Stone Castle Cir A 10.49 95,765.26
10/13/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 2458 Stone Castle Cir A 907.21 94,858.05
10/14/20 BNKDEP D2555 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate |1 6919 100.00 94,958.05
10/22/20 BNKDEP D2556 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate 11 6919 250.00 95,208.05
10/23/20 BNKDEP D2557 Property Owner payment bank deposit 103.85 95,311.90
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1661 American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : 1061-F089137, 1061— 645.00 94,666.90
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1661 American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : 1061—F089137, 1061— 1,012.14 93,654.76
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1662 David Kitchens : 6080 162.38 93,492.38
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1663 Glory Enterprises : 3539 100.00 93,392.38
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1664 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : 2835, 2865 1,190.75 92,201.63
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1664 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : 2835, 2865 1,623.75 90,577.88
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1665 LLH Partners, LP : 32645 6,452.32 84,125.56
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1666 Water Projects Pool & Spa Services : 1238 1,688.62 82,436.94
10/25/20 BILLPAY EFT Suddenlink : 8603722853401 120.11 82,316.83
10/27/20 BNKDEP D2558 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate Il 6919 615.00 82,931.83
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1667 Antonio & Amalia Ramirez : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 82,781.83
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 11.82 82,770.01
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 13.67 82,756.34
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 15.13 82,741.21
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 66.48 82,674.73
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 250.00 82,424.73
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1669 James & Kimberly Thackeray : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 82,274.73
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1670 Mary Bland : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 82,124.73
10/29/20 BNKDEP D2560 Property Owner payment bank deposit 378.08 82,502.81
10/30/20 BNKDEP D2561 ePay Provider Deposit: Castlegate Il 6919 225.00 82,727.81
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 2525 Kimbolton Dr A 9.75 82,718.06
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4150 WS Phillips Pkwy 10.35 82,707.71
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4301 Egremont Pl A 10.35 82,697.36
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4413 Toddington Ln A 10.35 82,687.01
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4007 Muncaster Ln A 10.50 82,676.51

General Ledger

11/04/20 11:05 AM

Page 1 0f 7

rentmanager.com - property management systems  rev. 12.651



General Ledger

11/04/20 11:05 AM

Date Type Reference Description Debit Credit Balance
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4145 Downton Abbey Ave 10.50 82,666.01
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4413 Toddington Ln A 15.60 82,650.41
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 6090 Victoria Ave 23.17 82,627.24
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4208 Wallaceshire Ave A 24.99 82,602.25
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 2525 Kimbolton Dr A 28.60 82,573.65
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4200 WS Phillips Pkwy A 59.70 82,513.95
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4007 Muncaster Ln A 168.35 82,345.60
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4145 Downton Abbey Ave 282.15 82,063.45
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4150 WS Phillips Pkwy 291.85 81,771.60
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 6091 Victoria Ave 455.45 81,316.15
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 6090 Victoria Ave 528.10 80,788.05
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 4601 Tonbridge Dr 574.95 80,213.10
1001 Castlegate Il 6919 Beg Bal: 99,285.55 Activity: -19,072.45 2,908.16 21,980.61 80,213.10

1100 Accounts Receivable (Accounts Receivable) 5.737.13
10/01/20 CSTPAY 234236 Sikander Dhosani 4420 Odell 35.00 5,702.13
10/01/20 CSTPAY 234236 Sikander Dhosani 4420 Odell 86.07 5,616.06
10/01/20 CHARGE 2430 Sikander Dhosani 4420 Odell Builder Dues 86.07 5,702.13
10/01/20 CHARGE 2434 Cynthia Bauer 2710 Wolve Homeowner Dues 181.97 5,884.10
10/01/20 CSTPAY 350025 Cynthia Bauer 2710 Wolve 35.00 5,849.10
10/01/20 CSTPAY 350025 Cynthia Bauer 2710 Wolve 181.97 5,667.13
10/01/20 CSTPAY 6982 Oakwood Custom 2718 Scatte 35.00 5,632.13
10/01/20 CSTPAY 6982 Oakwood Custom 2718 Scatte 81.97 5,550.16
10/01/20 CSTPAY 7068 Eun Soo Kim Kyur 2511 Kinner 35.00 5515.16
10/02/20 CHARGE 1817 Marjorie A & Jasol 2716 Wolve Violation Fine 25.00 5,540.16
10/02/20 CSTPAY Auto Pay VISA  Stephen & Brittney 2612 Somer Paid By: britneycurran4@gmai 50.00 5,490.16
10/06/20 CSTPAY 102177 Milton & Billie Kret 4308 Hadlei 35.00 5,455.16
10/06/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartin¢ Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 5,605.16
10/06/20 CSTPAY Web Pay VISA  Antonio & Amalia| 2608 Cartin¢ Paid By: juarez_tony@hotmail. 150.00 5,455.16
10/06/20 CSTPAY Web Pay VISA  Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Carting Paid By: juarez_tony@hotmail. 150.00 5,305.16
10/08/20 CSTPAY Web Pay AMEX Antonio & Amalia| 2608 Carting Paid By: juarez_tony@hotmail. 100.00 5,205.16
10/09/20 CSTPAY 17640 Glay Staheli 2708 Lakew 35.00 5,170.16
10/09/20 CSTPAY 17640 Glay Staheli 2708 Lakew 76.22 5,093.94
10/09/20 CHARGE 2439 Blackstone Handc 2711 Cainh¢ Transfer Fee 35.00 5,128.94
10/13/20 CHARGE 2439 Blackstone Handc 2711 Cainh¢ Builder Dues 68.85 5,197.79
10/13/20 CSTPAY 58151 Blackstone Handc 2711 Cainh¢ 35.00 5,162.79
10/13/20 CSTPAY 58151 Blackstone Handc 2711 Cainh« 68.85 5,093.94
10/17/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartinc Event Center Rental 150.00 5,243.94
10/18/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartinc Event Center Rental 100.00 5,343.94
10/20/20 CHARGE 2432 Anthony & Jennife 2616 Kinner Transfer Fee 35.00 5,378.94
10/21/20 CSTPAY Web Pay CHK  Matthew & Melind: 2607 Kinner Paid By: melindamoreno@yah 250.00 5,128.94
10/23/20 CSTPAY Web Pay CHK  Richard T & Sandi 2609 Kimbo Paid By: Richard Olshak (olshe 15.00 5,113.94
10/23/20 CSTPAY Web Pay CHK  Richard T & Sandi 2609 Kimbo Paid By: Richard Olshak (olshz 600.00 4,513.94
10/24/20 CHARGE 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Event Center Rental 150.00 4,663.94
10/24/20 CHARGE 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 4,813.94
10/26/20 CHARGE 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Event Center Rental 75.00 4,888.94
10/26/20 CHARGE 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo  Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 5,038.94
10/27/20 CHARGE 1227 Salim & Laila S N¢ 4105 Muncz Event Center Rental 75.00 5,113.94
10/27/20 CHARGE 1227 Salim & Laila S N¢c 4105 Munce Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 5,263.94
10/27/20 CSTPAY Web Pay VISA  Salim & Laila S N¢ 4105 Munce Paid By: Alysha Noorani (onthe 75.00 5,188.94
10/27/20 CSTPAY Web Pay VISA  Salim & Laila S N¢ 4105 Munce Paid By: Alysha Noorani (onthe 150.00 5,038.94
10/28/20 CHARGE 2432 Anthony & Jennife 2616 Kinner Homeowner Dues 118.08 5,157.02
10/28/20 CSTPAY 42638 Anthony & Jennife 2616 Kinner 35.00 5,122.02
10/28/20 CSTPAY 42638 Anthony & Jennife 2616 Kinner 118.08 5,003.94
10/29/20 CHARGE 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Property Owner charge 150.00 5,153.94
10/29/20 CREDIT 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo  Security deposits from holdings 150.00 5,003.94
10/29/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartin¢ Property Owner charge 150.00 5,153.94
10/29/20 CREDIT 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartin Security deposits from holdings 150.00 5,003.94
10/29/20 CSTPAY 1878 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Aggieland Houses Check 75.00 4,928.94
10/29/20 CSTPAY 1878 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Aggieland Houses Check 150.00 4,778.94
10/29/20 CHARGE 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Property Owner charge 150.00 4,928.94

Page 2 of 7 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651




Date Type

Reference

Description Debit Credit Balance
10/29/20 CREDIT 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Security deposits from holdings 150.00 4,778.94
1100 Accounts Receivable Beg Bal: 5,737.13 Activity: -958.19 2,149.97 3,108.16 4,778.94
2000 Accounts Payable (Accounts Payable) -5.182.08
10/01/20 BILL Tower Point Self Storage 90.00 -5,092.08
10/01/20 BILL 11817 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11817 5,175.00 82.92
10/01/20 BILLPAY Debit Tower Point Self Storage 90.00 -7.08
10/06/20 BILL 6080 David Kitchens : 6080 162.38 155.30
10/09/20 BILL 219762 9/20 College Station Utilities : 3330 Greens Prairie Rd W 9.75 165.05
10/09/20 BILL 219762 9/20 College Station Utilities : 3330 Greens Prairie Rd W 12.40 177.45
10/09/20 BILL 220964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4298 W S Phillips Pkwy A 718.74 896.19
10/09/20 BILL 220964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4298 W S Phillips Pkwy A 782.51 1,678.70
10/09/20 BILL 222780 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4200 Norwich Dr 165.65 1,844.35
10/09/20 BILL 222780 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4200 Norwich Dr 278.29 2,122.64
10/09/20 BILL 222780 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4200 Norwich Dr 1,037.45 3,160.09
10/09/20 BILL 223442 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4205 Norwich Dr 80.44 3,240.53
10/09/20 BILL 223442 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4205 Norwich Dr 86.47 3,327.00
10/09/20 BILL 223442 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4205 Norwich Dr 681.83 4,008.83
10/09/20 BILL 223964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4198 W S Phillips Pkwy A 10.05 4,018.88
10/09/20 BILL 223964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4198 W S Phillips Pkwy A 357.95 4,376.83
10/09/20 BILL 233106 9/20 College Station Utilities : 3340 Greens Prairie Rd W 12.40 4,389.23
10/09/20 BILL 233106 9/20 College Station Utilities : 3340 Greens Prairie Rd W 98.78 4,488.01
10/09/20 BILL 236222 9/20 College Station Utilities : 4399 Etonbury Ave 90.40 4578.41
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 9.75 4,568.66
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 10.056 4,558.61
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 12.40 4,546.21
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 12.40 4,533.81
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : Aquatic Center 8/13/2020 - 9/15/202! 80.44 4,453.37
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : Aquatic Center 8/13/2020 - 9/15/202! 86.47 4,366.90
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 90.40 4,276.50
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 98.78 4177.72
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 165.65 4,012.07
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 278.29 3,733.78
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 357.95 3,375.83
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : Aquatic Center 8/13/2020 - 9/15/202! 681.83 2,694.00
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 718.74 1,975.26
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 782.51 1,192.75
10/09/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 1,037.45 155.30
10/10/20 BILL 8603720808001 1 Suddenlink : 8603720808001 196.73 352.03
10/10/20 BILLPAY EFT Suddenlink : Aquatic Center 196.73 155.30
10/13/20 BILL 231898 10/20 College Station Utilities : 2458 Stone Castle Cir A 10.49 165.79
10/13/20 BILL 231898 10/20 College Station Utilities : 2458 Stone Castle Cir A 907.21 1,073.00
10/13/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.49 1,062.51
10/13/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 907.21 155.30
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1661 American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : INSP-ANNUAL — AUG 645.00 -489.70
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1661 American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : Perform a five year inte 1,012.14 -1,501.84
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1662 David Kitchens : Put rat poison in supply closet. 162.38 -1,664.22
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1663 Glory Enterprises : Set up & take down room for board meetin 100.00 -1,764.22
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1664 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : October services - 18 days & | 1,190.75 -2,954.97
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1664 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : September Services 1,623.75 -4,578.72
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1665 LLH Partners, LP : 32645 6,452.32 -11,031.04
10/25/20 BILLPAY 1666 Water Projects Pool & Spa Services : Weekly Pool Cleaning 1,688.62 -12,719.66
10/25/20 BILL 8603722853401 1 Suddenlink : 8603722853401 120.11 -12,599.55
10/25/20 BILLPAY EFT Suddenlink : 8603722853401 10/20 120.11 -12,719.66
10/27/20 BILL 1061—F089137 1( American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : 1061-F089137 1,012.14 -11,707.52
10/27/20 BILL 1061—F089857 American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : 1061—F089857 645.00 -11,062.52
10/27/20 BILL 1238 Water Projects Pool & Spa Services : 1238 1,688.62 -9,373.90
10/27/20 BILL 2835 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : 2835 1,623.75 -7,750.15
10/27/20 BILL 2865 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : 2865 1,190.75 -6,559.40
10/27/20 BILL 32645 LLH Partners, LP : 32645 6,452.32 -107.08
10/27/20 BILL 3539 Glory Enterprises : 3539 100.00 -7.08

General Ledger

11/04/20 11:05 AM

Page 3 of 7

rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Date Type Reference Description Debit Credit Balance
10/29/20 BILL Mary Bland : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 142.92
10/29/20 BILL Antonio & Amalia Ramirez : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 292.92
10/29/20 BILL James & Kimberly Thackeray : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 442.92
10/29/20 BILL 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 11.82 454.74
10/29/20 BILL 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 13.67 468.41
10/29/20 BILL 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 15.13 483.54
10/29/20 BILL 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 66.48 550.02
10/29/20 BILL 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 250.00 800.02
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1667 Antonio & Amalia Ramirez : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 650.02
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : VPO #309390, #313131 11.82 638.20
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 13.67 624.53
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 1513 609.40
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 66.48 542.92
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1668 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 250.00 292.92
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1669 James & Kimberly Thackeray : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 142.92
10/29/20 BILLPAY 1670 Mary Bland : Security Deposit Refund 150.00 -7.08
10/30/20 BILL 221242 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4200 WS Phillips Pkwy A 59.70 52.62
10/30/20 BILL 223004 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4601 Tonbridge Dr 574.95 627.57
10/30/20 BILL 224660 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4150 WS Phillips Pkwy 10.35 637.92
10/30/20 BILL 224660 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4150 WS Phillips Pkwy 291.85 929.77
10/30/20 BILL 225398 10/20 College Station Utilities : 6090 Victoria Ave 23.17 952.94
10/30/20 BILL 225398 10/20 College Station Utilities : 6090 Victoria Ave 528.10 1,481.04
10/30/20 BILL 225400 10/20 College Station Utilities : 6091 Victoria Ave 455.45 1,936.49
10/30/20 BILL 231896 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4007 Muncaster Ln A 10.50 1,946.99
10/30/20 BILL 231896 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4007 Muncaster Ln A 168.35 2,115.34
10/30/20 BILL 231904 10/20 College Station Utilities : 2525 Kimbolton Dr A 9.756 2,125.09
10/30/20 BILL 231904 10/20 College Station Utilities : 2525 Kimbolton Dr A 28.60 2,153.69
10/30/20 BILL 231906 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4413 Toddington Ln A 10.35 2,164.04
10/30/20 BILL 231906 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4413 Toddington Ln A 15.60 2,179.64
10/30/20 BILL 232334 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4301 Egremont Pl A 10.35 2,189.99
10/30/20 BILL 237082 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4145 Downton Abbey Ave 10.50 2,200.49
10/30/20 BILL 237082 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4145 Downton Abbey Ave 282.15 2,482.64
10/30/20 BILL 242946 10/20 College Station Utilities : 4208 Wallaceshire Ave A 24.99 2,507.63
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 9.76 2,497.88
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.35 2,487.53
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.35 2,477.18
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.35 2,466.83
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.50 2,456.33
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.50 2,445.83
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 15.60 2,430.23
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 23.17 2,407.06
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 24.99 2,382.07
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 28.60 2,353.47
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 59.70 2,293.77
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 168.35 2,125.42
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 282.15 1,843.27
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 291.85 1,551.42
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 455.45 1,095.97
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 528.10 567.87
10/30/20 BILLPAY Debit College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 574.95 -7.08
2000 Accounts Payable Beg Bal: -5,182.08 Activity: 5,175.00 21,944.42 27,119.42 -7.08

2010 Security Deposits (Other Current Liability) 0.00
10/06/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartinc Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 150.00
10/24/20 CHARGE 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 300.00
10/26/20 CHARGE 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 450.00
10/27/20 CHARGE 1227 Salim & Laila S Nc 4105 Muncz Security Deposits Refundable 150.00 600.00
10/29/20 CREDIT 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Security deposits from holdings 150.00 450.00
10/29/20 CREDIT 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartin¢ Security deposits from holdings 150.00 300.00
10/29/20 CREDIT 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Security deposits from holding: 150.00 150.00
2010 Security Deposits Beg Bal: 0.00 Activity: 150.00 450.00 600.00 150.00

General Ledger 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 4 of 7 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651




Date Type Reference Description Debit Credit Balance
4102 Transfer Fees (Income) 3.465.00
10/09/20 CHARGE 2439 Blackstone Handc 2711 Cainh¢ Transfer Fee 35.00 3,500.00
10/20/20 CHARGE 2432 Anthony & Jennife 2616 Kinner Transfer Fee 35.00 3,535.00
4102 Transfer Fees Beg Bal: 3,465.00 Activity: 70.00 0.00 70.00 3,535.00
4111 Builder Dues (Income) 18.730.70
10/01/20 CHARGE 2430 Sikander Dhosani 4420 Odell Builder Dues 86.07 18,816.77
10/13/20 CHARGE 2439 Blackstone Handc 2711 Cainhc Builder Dues 68.85 18,885.62
4111 Builder Dues Beg Bal: 18,730.70 Activity: 154.92 0.00 154.92 18,885.62
4112 Homeowner Dues (Income) 443.075.87
10/01/20 CHARGE 2434 Cynthia Bauer 2710 Wolve Homeowner Dues 181.97 443,257.84
10/28/20 CHARGE 2432 Anthony & Jennife 2616 Kinner Homeowner Dues 118.08 443,375.92
4112 Homeowner Dues Beg Bal: 443,075.87 Activity: 300.05 0.00 300.05 443,375.92
4123 Violation Enforcement (Income) 300.00
10/02/20 CHARGE 1817 Marjorie A & Jasol 2716 Wolve Violation Fine 25.00 325.00
4123 Violation Enforcement Beg Bal: 300.00 Activity: 25.00 0.00 25.00 325.00
4405 EC Rental Income (Income) 3.175.00
10/17/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Cartinc Event Center Rental 150.00 3,325.00
10/18/20 CHARGE 1723 Antonio & Amalia | 2608 Carting Event Center Rental 100.00 3,425.00
10/24/20 CHARGE 2343 James & Kimberly 2509 Warkw Event Center Rental 150.00 3,575.00
10/26/20 CHARGE 1250 Mary Bland 2513 Kimbo Event Center Rental 75.00 3,650.00
10/27/20 CHARGE 1227 Salim & Laila S N¢ 4105 Munce Event Center Rental 75.00 3,725.00
4405 EC Rental Income Beg Bal: 3,175.00 Activity: 550.00 0.00 550.00 3,725.00
5001 Management Fees (Expense) 46.575.00
10/01/20 BILLITM 11817 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11817 5,175.00 51,750.00
5001 Management Fees Beg Bal: 46,575.00 Activity: 5,175.00 5,175.00 0.00 51,750.00
5003 EC Management Fees (Expense) 1.500.00
10/29/20 BILLITM 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 250.00 1,750.00
5003 EC Management Fees Beg Bal: 1,500.00 Activity: 250.00 250.00 0.00 1,750.00
5032 Landscape & Turf Maintenance (Expense) 56.060.66
10/27/20 BILLITM 32645 LLH Partners, LP : 32645 6,452.32 62,512.98
5032 Landscape & Turf Maintenance Beg Bal: 56,060.66 Activity: 6,452.32 6,452.32 0.00 62,512.98
5050 EC Maintenance (non-posting) (Expense) 0.00
10/27/20 BILLITM 3539 Glory Enterprises : Set up & take down room for board meetin 100.00 100.00
5050 EC Maintenance (non-posting) Beg Bal: 0.00 Activity: 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
5064 Repairs & Maintenance (AC) (Expense) 28.205.87
10/06/20 BILLITM 6080 David Kitchens : Put rat poison in supply closet. 162.38 28,368.25
5064 Repairs & Maintenance (AC) Beg Bal: 28,205.87 Activity: 162.38 162.38 0.00 28,368.25
5065 Janitorial (AC) (Expense) 4.334.32
10/27/20 BILLITM 2835 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : September Services 1,623.75 5,958.07
10/27/20 BILLITM 2865 JWRW Service Solutions LLC : October services - 18 days & 1,190.75 7,148.82
5065 Janitorial (AC) Beg Bal: 4,334.32 Activity: 2,814.50 2,814.50 0.00 7,148.82
5069 Winter Pool Cleaning (Expense) 3.247.50
10/27/20 BILLITM 1238 Water Projects Pool & Spa Services : Weekly Pool Cleaning 1,688.62 4,936.12
5069 Winter Pool Cleaning Beg Bal: 3,247.50 Activity: 1,688.62 1,688.62 0.00 4,936.12
5212 Pool & AC Supplies (Expense) 0.00
10/29/20 BILLITM 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 16513 15.13
5212 Pool & AC Supplies Beg Bal: 0.00 Activity: 15.13 15.13 0.00 15.13
5304 Payroll Taxes (Expense) 245.41
10/07/20 CHKITM 1660 United States Treasury : 45-4471510 Form 940 3rd Quarter 2( 34.23 279.64
10/09/20 CHKITM EFT Texas Workforce Commission 1.96 281.60
5304 Payroll Taxes Beg Bal: 245.41 Activity: 36.19 36.19 0.00 281.60
5401 Electric (Expense) 11.806.86
General Ledger 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 5 of 7 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Date Type Reference Description Debit Credit Balance
10/09/20 BILLITM 219762 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 9.75 11,816.61
10/09/20 BILLITM 220964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 782.51 12,599.12
10/09/20 BILLITM 223964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 10.05 12,609.17
10/09/20 BILLITM 233106 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 98.78 12,707.95
10/13/20 BILLITM 231898 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.49 12,718.44
10/30/20 BILLITM 221242 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 59.70 12,778.14
10/30/20 BILLITM 224660 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.35 12,788.49
10/30/20 BILLITM 225398 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 23.17 12,811.66
10/30/20 BILLITM 231896 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.50 12,822.16
10/30/20 BILLITM 231904 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 9.75 12,831.91
10/30/20 BILLITM 231906 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.35 12,842.26
10/30/20 BILLITM 232334 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.35 12,852.61
10/30/20 BILLITM 237082 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 10.50 12,863.11
10/30/20 BILLITM 242946 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 24.99 12,888.10
5401 Electric Beg Bal: 11,806.86 Activity: 1,081.24 1,081.24 0.00 12,888.10

5402 Sprinkler (Expense) 25.365.44
10/09/20 BILLITM 219762 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 12.40 25,377.84
10/09/20 BILLITM 220964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 718.74 26,096.58
10/09/20 BILLITM 223964 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 357.95 26,454.53
10/09/20 BILLITM 236222 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 90.40 26,544.93
10/13/20 BILLITM 231898 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 907.21 27,452.14
10/30/20 BILLITM 223004 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 574.95 28,027.09
10/30/20 BILLITM 224660 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 291.85 28,318.94
10/30/20 BILLITM 225398 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 528.10 28,847.04
10/30/20 BILLITM 225400 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 455.45 29,302.49
10/30/20 BILLITM 231896 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 168.35 29,470.84
10/30/20 BILLITM 231904 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 28.60 29,499.44
10/30/20 BILLITM 231906 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 15.60 29,515.04
10/30/20 BILLITM 237082 10/20 College Station Utilities : 9/2/2020 - 10/5/2020 282.15 29,797.19
5402 Sprinkler Beg Bal: 25,365.44 Activity: 4,431.75 4,431.75 0.00 29,797.19

5403 Water & Sewage (Expense) 169.06
10/09/20 BILLITM 233106 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 12.40 181.46
5403 Water & Sewage Beg Bal: 169.06 Activity: 12.40 12.40 0.00 181.46

5411 Electric (AC) (Expense) 3.956.65
10/09/20 BILLITM 223442 9/20 College Station Utilities : Aquatic Center 8/13/2020 - 9/15/202! 681.83 4,638.48
5411 Electric (AC) Beg Bal: 3,956.65 Activity: 681.83 681.83 0.00 4,638.48

5412 Internet & Phone (AC) (Expense) 1.599.52
10/10/20 BILLITM 8603720808001 1 Suddenlink : Aquatic Center 196.73 1,796.25
5412 Internet & Phone (AC) Beg Bal: 1,599.52 Activity: 196.73 196.73 0.00 1,796.25

5414 Sprinkler (AC) (Expense) 710.06
10/09/20 BILLITM 223442 9/20 College Station Utilities : Aquatic Center 8/13/2020 - 9/15/202! 86.47 796.53
5414 Sprinkler (AC) Beg Bal: 710.06 Activity: 86.47 86.47 0.00 796.53

5415 Water & Sewage (AC) (Expense) 603.41
10/09/20 BILLITM 223442 9/20 College Station Utilities : Aquatic Center 8/13/2020 - 9/15/202( 80.44 683.85
5415 Water & Sewage (AC) Beg Bal: 603.41 Activity: 80.44 80.44 0.00 683.85

5421 Electric (EC) (Expense) 4.662.75
10/09/20 BILLITM 222780 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 1,037.45 5,700.20
5421 Electric (EC) Beg Bal: 4,662.75 Activity: 1,037.45 1,037.45 0.00 5,700.20

5422 Internet & Telephone (EC) (Expense) 1.322.24
10/25/20 BILLITM 8603722853401 1 Suddenlink : 8603722853401 120.11 1,442.35
5422 Internet & Telephone (EC) Beg Bal: 1,322.24 Activity: 120.11 120.11 0.00 1,442.35

5424 Sprinkler (EC) (Expense) 1.159.38
10/09/20 BILLITM 222780 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 165.65 1,325.03
5424 Sprinkler (EC) Beg Bal: 1,159.38 Activity: 165.65 165.65 0.00 1,325.03

5425 Water & Sewage (EC) (Expense) 728.72

General Ledger

11/04/20 11:05 AM

Page 6 of 7

rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Date Type Reference Description Debit Credit Balance
10/09/20 BILLITM 222780 9/20 College Station Utilities : 8/13/2020 - 9/15/2020 278.29 1,007.01
5425 Water & Sewage (EC) Beg Bal: 728.72 Activity: 278.29 278.29 0.00 1,007.01

5455 Event Center Alarm/Security (Expense) 0.00
10/27/20 BILLITM 1061—F089857 American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : INSP-ANNUAL — AUG 645.00 645.00
5455 Event Center Alarm/Security Beg Bal: 0.00 Activity: 645.00 645.00 0.00 645.00

5456 Event Center Fire Alarm (Expense) 925.68
10/27/20 BILLITM 1061—F089137 1( American Fire Protection Group, Inc. : Perform a five year inte 1,012.14 1,937.82
5456 Event Center Fire Alarm Beg Bal: 925.68 Activity: 1,012.14 1,012.14 0.00 1,937.82

5601 Office supplies (Expense) 86.96
10/29/20 BILLITM 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 66.48 153.44
5601 Office supplies Beg Bal: 86.96 Activity: 66.48 66.48 0.00 153.44

5602 Meeting Expense (Expense) 45.00
10/29/20 BILLITM 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : 11818 13.67 58.67
5602 Meeting Expense Beg Bal: 45.00 Activity: 13.67 13.67 0.00 58.67

5605 Postage & Mail Out (Expense) 1.353.73
10/29/20 BILLITM 11818 Cortiers Property Management LLC : VPO #309390, #313131 11.82 1,365.55
5605 Postage & Mail Out Beg Bal: 1,353.73 Activity: 11.82 11.82 0.00 1,365.55

5900 Storage/Rental Expenses (Expense) 810.00
10/01/20 BILLITM Tower Point Self Storage 90.00 900.00
5900 Storage/Rental Expenses Beg Bal: 810.00 Activity: 90.00 90.00 0.00 900.00

Totals: 54,158.16 53,908.16

General Ledger 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 7 of 7 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651



Cash Flow

HOAs: Castlegate Il,Castlegate Il Aquatic Center,Castlegate Il Event Center
10/01/20 - 10/31/20 (accrual basis)

% Income

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
INCOME
4100 HOA Income (non-posting)
4102 Transfer Fees 70.00 6.36 %
4110 Annual Dues
4111 Builder Dues 154.92 14.08 %
4112 Homeowner Dues 300.05 27.28 %
4110 Total Annual Dues 454.97 41.36 %
4120 Deed Restriction Income
4123 Violation Enforcement 25.00 227 %
4120 Total Deed Restriction Income 25.00 227 %
4100 Total HOA Income (non-posting) 549.97 50.00 %
4400 Event Center (non-posting)
4405 EC Rental Income 550.00 50.00 %
4400 Total Event Center (non-posting) 550.00 50.00 %
TOTAL INCOME 1,099.97 99.99%
EXPENSE
5000 Mgmt/Assoc. Service Fees
5001 Management Fees -5,175.00 -470.47 %
5003 EC Management Fees -250.00 -22.73 %
5000 Total Mgmt/Assoc. Service Fees -5,425.00 -493.20 %
5030 Grounds Maintenance (non-posting)
5032 Landscape & Turf Maintenance -6,452.32  -586.59 %
5050 EC Maintenance (non-posting) -100.00 -9.09 %
5060 AC Maintenance (non-posting)
5064 Repairs & Maintenance (AC) -162.38 -14.76 %
5065 Janitorial (AC) -2,81450 -255.87 %
5067 Pool Cleaning
5069 Winter Pool Cleaning -1,688.62 -153.52 %
5067 Total Pool Cleaning -1,688.62 -15352%
5060 Total AC Maintenance (non-posting) -4,665.50 -424.15%
5030 Total Grounds Maintenance (non-posting) -11,217.82° -1019.83 %

5200 Supplies Expense
5210 Aquatic Center Supplies

5212 Pool & AC Supplies -15.13 -1.38 %
5210 Total Aquatic Center Supplies -15.13 -1.38 %
5200 Total Supplies Expense -15.13 -1.38%
5300 Taxes Expense (non-posting)
5304 Payroll Taxes -36.19 -3.29 %
5300 Total Taxes Expense (non-posting) -36.19 -3.29%
5400 Utilities Expense (non-posting)
5401 Electric -1,081.24 -98.30 %
5402 Sprinkler -4,431.75  -402.90 %
5403 Water & Sewage -12.40 -1.13%
5410 Aquatic Center Utilities
5411 Electric (AC) -681.83 -61.99 %
5412 Internet & Phone (AC) -196.73 -17.89 %
5414 Sprinkler (AC) -86.47 -7.86 %
5415 Water & Sewage (AC) -80.44 -7.31%
5410 Total Aquatic Center Utilities -1,045.47 -95.05 %
5420 Event Center Utilities
5421 Electric (EC) -1,037.45 -94.32 %
5422 Internet & Telephone (EC) -120.11 -10.92 %
5424 Sprinkler (EC) -165.65 -15.06 %
5425 Water & Sewage (EC) -278.29 -25.30 %
5420 Total Event Center Utilities -1,601.50 -14559 %
Cash Flow 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 1 of 2 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12.651




5400 Total Utilities Expense (non-posting) -8,172.36  -742.96 %

5450 Alarm/Security
5455 Event Center Alarm/Security
5456 Event Center Fire Alarm -1,012.14 -92.02 %
5455 Other Event Center Alarm/Security -645.00 -58.64 %
5455 Total Event Center Alarm/Security -1,657.14  -150.65 %
5450 Total Alarm/Security -1,657.14  -150.65 %
5600 Office Expense (non-posting)
5601 Office supplies -66.48 -6.04 %
5602 Meeting Expense -13.67 -1.24 %
5605 Postage & Mail Out -11.82 -1.07 %
5600 Total Office Expense (non-posting) -91.97 -8.36 %
5900 Storage/Rental Expenses -90.00 -8.18 %
TOTAL EXPENSE -26,705.61
Net Income -25,605.64 -2327.85 %

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations

1100 Accounts Receivable 958.19
2000 Accounts Payable 5,175.00
2009 Security Deposits (non-posting)
2010 Security Deposits 150.00
2009 Total Security Deposits (non-posting) 150.00
Net cash provided by Operating Activities -19,322.45
-19,322.45

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period 99,5635.55
Cash at end of period 80,213.10
Cash Flow 11/04/20 11:05 AM Page 2 of 2 rentmanager.com - property management systems rev.12. 651



LG9'CL Al SwajsAs Juswoebeuew Ausdoud - woo sebeuewyusi

G Jo | ebeq

WY SO:LL oz/b0/L L SisAjeuy iea |eosiy 18bpngy/enjoy

00°00S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uon9||09 40 1509 1L.Z0S
uadx3 uonouIsay paaq 0zog
00'006'€9 00°0SL'S9 00'GZE'S 00GZE'S  00GZH'S 00629'G 00GLL'S 00'G20'9  00'GZE'S  00SLL'S 00GLL'S 00'G2€'S  00S29'S  00'G/S'S 1S "00ssyAWB [ejo) 000
000 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°002 000 00°009 00°002 000 000 000 000 000 Juswabeuey qnio poog
00°008‘L 000S0'Z 000G} 00051 00052 00°05¢ 000 00°0S2 000 000 000 00°051 00°0S¥ 00°00% 994 Juswabeuely 03 g0og
0000129 0000129 O00'GZL'S O00GLL'S 00SZL'S 00SZL'S 00GLL'S 00'GZL'S  00'SZL'S 00SLZL'S 00G/L'S 00'SZL'S  00'GZL'S 00GLL'S $839 Juawabeueyy L00g
34 B2INIBS "00SSVAWBN 0005
JSN3IdX3
00°0S089% +0°60L‘28% 00°00Z 00°002 L6660V  vL'L¥S 0S'vZY'Z  S6'S88°C  10°0ZZ'8  0LCOV'Z I8'SYE'E  LE'SZL'Y  £8°0ZL'S 6L LYE'6h JNOINITVLOL
00'00%'S 00699y  00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 00°0SS 000 00°0¥L 00°0S€ 00°052 000 000 00°0G- 000SL'L 00622 u) J9JUaQ Juan3 .10 00bY
000 00°0v 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 awoouj Buiues|d 93 gopy
00°00%'S 00'529'Y  00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 00°09S 000 00°002 00°0s¢€ 00°0S2 000 000 00°0S- 000SL'L 00622 SWodu| [ejuay O3 Govy
llsod-uou) Jajua) Juang 00¥¥
000009l  00°092°0L 000 000 000 000 00°006 000 00'000'9  00°00S'L 00008t 00009 000 000t~ Jaa) onenby [ejo) ooey
00°000°} 000t 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000~ $99 }San9) gocy
00°000'GL  00°008°0L 000 000 000 000 00°006 000 000009  00°00S'L 00008t 00009 000 000 ISqWIBN qn onenby Logy
' 3Wodu| J3yua anenby pocy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'G6¢ 000¥L- 000 000 00°G€ 000 10 Juswabeue [ejo) 00zy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°6¢ 00'0¥L- 000 000 00°G¢ 0002 $994 4SN L0Zp
Auedwop juswabeuey 0ozy
00°059'9v¥ $0'¥89'99% 00052 00°05¢2 L6'6¥S PLLYS 05'¥8L S6'9ES'C  PO'SE6'L  0LEKO'L  1L8GHL'Z LE'06S'E  €8'GES'Y 621258 U) SWodU| YOH [ejoL 00t
000 05°L9- 000 000 000 000 000 00°G¥- 00'GL 00G6¥-  00°GL 05°2€S- 0066 000 sabiey) soueulq gz1p
00'052 00°GSY 000 000 00°'G¢ 000 0052 052 0s¢2e 00's¢ 00°G¥L 00°081 000 0062 oS8y paaq (B0l 0zZLy
000 00°62¢ 000 000 00°'G¢ 000 00's¢ 000 000 0052 00°00L 00'scl 000 0062 Wi3010ju3 UOoKBOIA €211
00°05¢2 ooogl 000 000 000 000 000 052 0sz2e 000 00°Sy 00'SS 000 000 uon9J|00 J0 IS0 1ZL
JdUuj uonousay paeq 0z L
00°00¥'€vy +5°192'29% 000 000 L6'vSy vl'Lee 09'6.¥ SYEVE'L  ¥SLVS'L  0282L'L  18009'L 18225 €8'000'S  6.°LSZ'8pY seng [enuuy [ejo] L L1
00°000°€2y 26'GLE'CYy 000 000 50°00€ €9'1G1L 0S'6L¥ LL'06L°L  ¥S5°/60'L 9LLE6 L8009'L 18222t €.962 ¢5'S0S'EEY SaNQ JOUMOBWOH Z| L
00'00¥'02 296888l 000 000 c6'¥S1 LG'6LL 000 82'€G1 00°0S¥ a6l 000 00°00¢ 0L'Y0L'Z  LZ'9vL'pL sanqg Jepling 1L
sanq [enuuy O} L
00000 00GE0'Y  00°052 00052 0002 0ooLe 00082 00°0€9 00°0S¢ 00°68¢€ 00°68¢ 00°02v 00°09S 00'6¥e $994 J9jsuel] zoLp
msod-uou) awoou| YOH 0014
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°GL- 000 00'GL uoou| 994 Juawabeuep 0ooy
JINODNI
139ang IviolL 02030 0ZAON 0Z1D0 02d3aS 0zONV 0zINr oz NNF 0ZAVIN 0Z¥dV 0Z¥VW oz €934  0ZNvr
TVNIONO  Q3SIAIY |——3ebpng— | lenjoy -

02/L€/01 0 SV Jo se (siseq [eniode) 0z/LEszL - 02/L0/L0 1BBA [BISI 10} SisAjeuy

9jUag Jusng || ejebaise) tsjue) onenby || sjebapsen|| ajebapise) :syoH

sisAjeuy Jea, |easiq Jabpng/enjoy




169°Z L A8l swajsAs juswebeuew Apadosd - woo sebeuewyusl G jo z abed WY GO:LL 0Z/bO/L L sisAjeuy Jeaj [easld jebpng/enioy

00005} 0000€’L 00°scL 00'G¢L 000 000 00052 000 00°002 00°G.L 000 000 000 00°Gevy soo4 [eba7 2805
00000} 00'6/8 000 000 000 00'6.8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 so94 Bununoddy 1805
3s9J01d JaylO pue [e6a7 0805
0000L°'02 026LL°ZL 000 000 000 006.2°L 000 0,,€8'8 000 002002 000 000 000 000 adx3 soueinsuj [eJoL 0205
00°00€} 00622t 000 000 000 006/2'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoueInsu| pool4 §L0S
00008} 00299k 000 000 000 000 000 00299°k 000 000 000 000 000 000 s190Uj0 B siopalNa €205
00°000°LL  0LGZL'Z 000 000 000 000 000 0L'S.L'L 000 000 000 000 000 000 Aynger [eseud9 2205
00000'9 00002 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 002002 000 000 000 000 Apadoid [ersawwod LL0S

Jjou) asuadx3 soueINsU| 0205

Z5°6L4°0E)L 80°65G°OVL 60¥69'6 60F69'6  Z8LLTLL I8EEYLL 0Z9r9Cl £0'G90'0L €2G/2'8 GLGO6'L 6EBELOL GG'EG6'/Z LL'BEG'EL GBPBE'L  UIBIN SPUNOID [ejoL 0€0S

ZE160'8E  LBOEY'.S PF8L0'C  bP8I0C 0SG99'Y 9G'/8G'€  E6LEE'S SO€LLL 9L'/6€'L O0ZE€LL') 8ZT2GET §97TTTIT Py yLES 9129V eudjuie\ OV (8101 0905

00068k 2v¥Z88'ZL 00058 00058 29889t 0L9.t'C 68262€ OLZYEE ¥ 1ZL'L 0Z€Elo’l  0S'6¥9 05'6¥9 og'sy6’L 000 Je9|D |00d [eloL 290G
00050'S Z1°'9€9'9 00°0S8 00°0S8 29'889'L 000 000 000 000 000 05'6¥9 05'6¥9 o0g'gy6’L 000 290 100d JBUIM 6905
00°008'9L 0€9vZ'LL 000 000 000 0,°9/4'2 68262€ 0LZveEe L¥le 1L 0Z€L0’L 000 000 000 000 10 100d Jawwng 8905
Bues|D 00d L90S
00'00S"} 28'8vLL 000 000 0S'¥L8'c  0000€ 88'6/9'L v¥v¥SeECT 000 000 000 000 000 000 (Qv) |euojuer G905
000000, L6VE00E €C'€E8  £e€€8 8679l 980L8  OL'6SE 1§90 SLGLE 0009k L9LOEL v0'8L1'02 €8°0.6'C G0'L9 wajure| g sieday $905
e L'y 99'0/€'C 11°G6E L1°G6€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 11°G6E 11°G6E 1 1°G6E 11°G6€ (Qv) Buideospue 2905
Jou) aoueudjuieiN OV 0905
08'€l9'€l 06°LLZ'9 oarveL'L 9 veEL'L  00°00L €€°/82 8€°291 ¥'889 000 8€'291 G9'LEY €2'0€L 117258 9v'82S eusjuie|\ O3 [ejoL 0505
000 00°00L 000 000 00001 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2udjuiel O3 JBYIO 0S50S
08'6/L'G  pE8ZZ'E G9LEY  GOLEV 000 000 000 ¥P'8€9 000 000 Go'lEy  SO'lEY Go'ley  G9LEY (03) Buideospuen L5085
00v8L°C 0¥'069 0028l 0028l 000 0009 000 0008 000 000 000 000 6561 1896 (D3) leuojuer G508
00000'S  62°228'L 999y 999l 000 ee’Jzz  8€T9L 000 000 gez9L 000 000ZL  8€T2E 000 udjue| g sieday ¥S0S
00°00S FAN % 99'LYy 99'LYy 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (93) Bumnd pnl €505
00°'0SS 9916 £8'GY £8'Gy 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (D3) Y2ININ 2505
00002 6€ 062 9991 999} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8G'8LL  6¥'8L 000 3) sreday uonebi| 1605
Jou) @oueudjuiey O3 0505
00000} ErEeL’l 000 000 000 LeLLL 000 00'vic 000 000 000 000 29'G8S 0591¢C ® sulejuno4 [ejol 0v0S
000 £6°€8Y 000 000 000 LeLLL 000 oo'vie 000 000 000 000 29'¢S1 000 ® sulejuno JAUi0 005
00000't 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 UBUSJUIBI BINISS ZF0S
000 05'6¥9 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'eey 0Ss9L¢ aAq axe Ly0S
saye g sulejunod 0¥0S
00°00S 9%'198 99'L¥ 9Lt 000 000 000 000 000 Gg'LLL  gLer 000 000 oL'/glL  'UeuSURN B siedey GEOS
00°00€ 29'€S¢ 00'G¢C 0062 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Lv9 9¥'69 9¥'69 000 Bumno pnl ¥€0S
00000't  99'991 ££'e8 £e'e8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uay ’g Buiwiu) 9911 €€0S
ObbIL'L.  8EGISP. O0ZLEE'S OZLEE'S ZEIGH9 ZETSY'9 TETGH9 CETSK ZETGY'O  TETGH9  L6GEES 1T L66'G  LZ'LE6'S  L9'000'9 BN Jn) @ 3deaspuer Ze0s
00008'¥  28'6LL'9  0000F  0000¥ 000 6268L'L L5669  2Tl€6  GLSZy 000 99188 000 £e'98L’L 000 seday uonebi| LE0S
) soueUBJUIBI\ SPUNOID 0E0S
00°00S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 lonou)say paa( [ejoL 0205
139ang avioL 0Z 03a 0Z AON 0Z 100 02 d3S 0z onv oz inr 0z NN 0Z AVIN 0z ddv  0ZAUVIN 0z 934 0Z NVl
IVNIORNO a3SIAIY —3ebpng I— |enjay —




LG9 'CL A8 swejsAs Juswebeuew Ausdoid - woo 1ebeuewjus

G Jo g ebeq

WY SO:LL 02/b0/L L

sisfjeuy 1eay jeosiy J18bpngyremoy

od-uou) asuadxgy 30O 0095

00022'G  0L€€9'%  99'9Lp 999y ¥1'2G9°L 000 L¥'Z6v ¥8'20L 000 00°02. 000 LV'6LS 000 25°80¢ Aunoaguiery ejo ogpg
00022'¢  S6'8LS'C  €£'802 €€'80C ¥1'259'L 000 000 000 000 00°02. 000 L¥'61S 000 89'50C J9JUd) Juan3 ejo) gopg
000 00°'6¥9 000 000 00°'5¥9 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 B3] JusA7 JBYIO GGG
0000S'C  €1'9¢6 €€'80C €€'802 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LV'6LG 000 000 NO3G I8 LT LGpG
00°02L 28'/€6'L 000 000 vL'ZLlo'L 000 000 000 000 00°02. 000 000 000 89°G0Z ! 3ll4 IR JUdAT 9GHG
S/WIBY J9JUS) JUBAT GGG
000052  SL¥LL'L  €£802 €€'802 000 000 L¥'Z6v 8201 000 000 000 000 000 ¥8°201L 184S Aunosg onenby 1Gpg
Aundsguiely ogpg
251929  G9'999'0L 0L'S0Z'S 0L'S0Z'S 9£Z/L'S €€°0L0'0L Z1'8¥L'0L 0€2ELL  LOGLY'S vZ'S8S'y  02'6S0't  vreez'e §9260'v  6ELGL'E  1suadx3 sanmn [eJo1 00vS
Y28l S6'8FFLL  81°/86 8186 0S°L09'L  €¥6.L¥'L 8L'€v6 G1'€26 €0°968 Ly'126 Ly 9Zy SCv61 €8°G96 v1'228 19JUd) Juang ejoy ozyg
00°00S‘L L0252k 00'S2L 0o'sei 62'8.2 8¥'GLe 167181 6G°€6 00ee ¥8'ze L0°ZL 1 4°] 14414 000 1) abemas 3 1ajem szpg
00°002°L €025t 00001 00°00} G9'991 cr'102 SL'seL £6'6v2 19'902 10°€02 02°Ge €90¢€ €€18 096Gl (03) 4opjunds vzps
00°00S A %] 99'Ly 9Ly 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (03) uoneyues gzpg
Yz ovy'L 6£€89°L 2502t 25°0cL Loz 8L°0CL 81021 8L'0C1L 90°2L 90221 90221 8G'82¢ VA 16621 loydaja | g Jousaul Zzpg
00002'2 0Z006'9 00009 00009 SYLE0°L  GE'TK8 ¥5°90S S0°09% 9€°'625 95855 y9'9pe 65821 60°0LL 25°089 (03) ouo93 1215
SOIINN J8JUBD JUBAT 0Zhs
82°GL0CL  €9/16'6  92'100°L 9Z'L00'L LbSHO'L  Z/°8E0°L 19298 L1°€SL G2'80. 66229 LG°25L L2°9vL 90'v8. €055 nuaQ onenby |ejo) OLyg
00°00Z 16008 €€'89 €€'89 08 ov'081 LEPS G809 L0Ly Sy €T'LS €699 189G 1,9'8¢ /) abemag % 1ajem G1Lpg
00'000°L  61°€96 €e'e8 €e'e8 L¥'98 0soLL 12998 Ly'98 1998 1998 L0'6¥ 1819 2089 2089 (Ow) sepjuuds p1pg
8ZGlLET €128l  v626l 6261 €L°961 €L°961 GL'/Z61 L1102 vL'10z vL'102 000 €¥°002 €¥'002 9€°'102 ) auoyd g Joussu z|pg
000008  08'L/6'G 99999 99'999 €8'189 60°1GS 8¥'¥2S LE°G0¥ ev'ele v9'2€¢€ 12259 144154 G.'8Sy veezve (OW) oupeg |1pg
MIBN 12 dnenby oL yg
00°00L 2’86l €e'8 €€'8 ov'ch 869 20’69 1981 99l G9€lL LLLY GGG arel 9621 abemag = 1sjep) £0bS
00'000'8C S8'EIW'VE EEEEET ECEEE'T SLILEFP 0 OPS'Q 0ZS¥2’L OVI6¥'Y 99.9v'Z 190041 €508 01°GE6 PLZLLL  bbge Japjuuds zops
00°00S°0L 0L'8E9'¥L 00°G/8 00'6/8 vZ'180°L  06'¥00'F 0G2€9'L L2'8€S'L L99ZE'L  9¥'9LS'L  ZE'ESO'L  /GZS0°L alziz't  1ecov'L QU3 LOYS
d-uou) asuadx3 sanN 00ps
00°00L 09°'18€ 000 00°001 61°9¢ 000 000 8L°1G1 0009 000 000 000 000 €2vE dsuadx saxe] [e}o) 00gs
000 09°'1L82 000 000 61°9¢ 000 000 8L°1G1L 0009 000 000 000 000 £2've saxe] |loihed y0eg
00°00L 0000} 000 00001 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 soxe] Apadoid Logg
od-uou) asuadxg soxe 1 00€S
00000t 6¥LOE'L 00052 00052 €16l L2°0€ 000 0z'8y 6L°LSY 02'962 000 000 000 000 uadx3 sayddng [ejoy pozg
00'00S'L  6V'1S0°L  00°SZL 00621 €L'SL 120¢ 000 0Z'8p 6L'LSY 02952 000 000 000 000 ua) onenby ejo) 0Lz
0000S'L  9€9¢0't  00SZL 00'sel 000 L20€ 000 0z'8y 6L°LSY 02'962 000 000 000 000 iua anenby Jayio 0Lzg
000 €L°GL 000 000 €LGL 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 @Iddng Ov 9 j0od z1zg
Iddng Jsjuag onenby o1.zg
0000S'k 00052 00'sZL 00'szl 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 addng ssa) Jusng Lozg
asuadx3 salddng 0ozg
0000S'C  00GZL'Z  006GZh 0061 000 00628 00052 000 00°00Z 00°GZL 000 000 000 00'Sey "BYIO pue |eBa ejo) 080G
139ang aviol 02030 O0ZAON 0Z1D0 0zZd3IS 0z9NV 0z INF 0ZNNr 0ZAVIN 0z ¥dV 0z VN 0zg3d o0z Nvr
TYNIORIO  Q3SIAIY |—jebpng— |- lenjoy 1

1




16921 A8l swajsAs juswebeuew Apedoid - woo sebeueujuss

G jo  ebed

WV SO LL 02/vO/bL

sisAjeuy Jea [eosld jebpng/[enioy

PO LSZ'CZ- P0'ZEO'LL 91'696'8S- 91'690°6Z- $9°S09'ST- 6€°TSE LE- LLTSL'YE 10°099'vb- 65'¥SZ'02- ¥8'8Y6‘1E- 60°8L0°22 YO'VLE Ly~ L0°0OV6'ST- 08°9L5‘CTY JINOONI L3N
00°09v'86 80'¥6E£'98 00'S0Z‘8 00°'S0Z'8 000 00'bzS'L 6VSLLL 8VSLLL 99veS'L 6¥'SLLY 00'pZS'L ZEVOZT'8 00°GL9'L TEVOT'8 3SN3IdX3 O/N TV1OL
0009¥'86 80¥6E£'98 00'G0Z'8 00G0Z'8 000 09V2S. 6VGlLL 8¥SLLL 99¥ZSL 6¥SLLL 09¥2G. 2ev0z'8 00G.9'L 2EYOT8 asuadx3 }salalu| 029
3SN3dX3 O/N
96'80Z'SL  Z1'9Z0°8GL 91'V9L0S- 9L'¥98‘0Z- ¥9'S09'6Z- £L°,28°62- 8TLL6°9T- 657889~ £6'6ZL'T)- SE'ELL'VE- EV'ESS VL Z1°601'S- 10°G9Z‘8L- ZL'I8LLEY ION
PO LY8'Z6E 26°Z80'PZE 9L'VOV'LE 9LP9SLZ 19°G0L'9T L8'89E°0E 8L'LOV'6Z vS'0LL'6C L6'6¥6'0Z SOLLS'9Z ¥T'66YV'8L E0'SET'LE $8'686'CT L9095°LI 3SN3dX3 TVIOL
00°000'¢8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 90IM9S 1920 1229
00080°k  00080°L  00°06 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 ysuadx3 |eyuay/ebeIos 0065
00°00S 65°082 99'L¥ 99'LY 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 20'vv GZ'esl a)ISq8M 0585
000 0082 000 000 000 000 000 00'8€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°0% sasuadx3 JaY)O [e10L 0085
000 00'8L 000 000 000 000 000 00'8€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°0% s994 ued L08S
sasuadx3 JaylO 0085
00002'GL  LL'¥Z9'LL 000000k 000 000 000 000 06'909 12/90'k 000 000 000 000 000 suadx3 [esaud9 (101 0045
00002 LL¥29'L 000 000 000 000 000 06°909 12290'L 000 000 000 000 000 iejes ‘sabep [eJoL 012G
00004'G  LLPL9'L 000 000 000 000 000 06'909 12°290'L 000 000 000 000 000 soben Jels 100d ZLLS
fuejes ‘sabem 012G
00°000°‘0L 00°000°0L 000000t 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 juswanoudwi [eyde 0.5
uou) sesuadx3 [eJoUdD 00LS
00008'€ 00€86'C G99LE G99LE 16°16 9¥'69. 000 6£'€L 1291 9¢£'299 G9'6E 12EL) 00'G61 ££'88¢ asuadx3 s0yO [BI10L 009G
000002  28'869'L 9999l 99'991 8L 9p'Z€9 000 0S¢ 1291 ze'Le G9'6€ 1Z€L) 00'G61 9z'92¢ O [N @ @belsod G095
000 ¥0'2LL 000 000 000 00°/EL 000 000 000 $0°GE9 000 000 000 000 21BMYOS Y095
00000'k 99991 £e'es ££'e8 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syuang Ajunwwiod €095
00°00S 66'L¥L 99'LY 99'LY 19°€lL 000 000 00'SY 000 000 000 000 000 000 asuadx3 BunesN 2095
00°00€ ¥¥'€02 0062 0062 8¥°99 000 000 68'v2 000 000 000 000 000 1029 so|ddns 22O 1095
139oang  1violL 02030 O0ZAON 0Z1D00 0zd3as 0zonv 0zInr  0ZNAr  0Z AVIN 0zudv OZd¥VN 02834 O0ZTNVF
1

IVNIOIO  a3SIAIY |——3ebpng

—

1

1enyav



LG9°CL A8l swajsAs Juswebeuew Apsdoid - woo iebeuewues G Jo g 8beq WY S0:LL 0Z/b0/L L sishleuy ses/ jeosy 1ebpngyienjoy

awoou|

v0°LSZ'ee- ¥0'2€9'LL  91°696'8E- 91°690°62- v9'509°62- 6€°25€'LE- LL°ZSL'VE- 20°099 Vb~ 65'vS2°02- ¥8'8Y6°Le- 60'820'zZ-

YO'VLELY- L0°0V6'SZ- 08'925'czy JNOODNI 13N
00'09¥'86- 80'¥6E'98- 005028~ 00°S0Z'8- 000 99VeS'L- 6V'SLL'L- 8Y'SLL'L- 992G - 6V'SLL°L- 99'¥25'L- ZEv0Z'S- 00'529°2- ze'voz'g- asuadx3 bunesado uoN
96'802'GL  Z1'920'8S} 9L'¥9L'0S- 91'$98'0Z- $9'G09'Gz- €L°/28'62- 82'L16'92- 65'¥88'9¢- £6'62.'CL- SE'€LL'VZ- €7'€SS'VL- 22601 'Ce- L0°G92'8L- 21182 LeY awoouj Bugessdo JoN

vO'LY8'Z6E- 26'280'v2E- 9L YOV LE- 9L'VIS LZ- 19°G0L 9z- L8'89E°0€- 8L'LOV'6Z- ¥S'0LL'6E- 16'6V6'02- S0°2.S'92Z- ¥Z'66¥'8L- £0°GEZ Z¢- V8'G86'€2- 29°096'/)- asuadx3y
00°050'89%¥ +0'60L'28% 00°00L 00°00£ L6'660°L  vL'LYS 0S'¥2v'c  66'988'C ¥0'0zzZ'g 0L€0¥'Z  18'G¥6'E  LE'SZL'Y €8'02L'S 6L LYE'6hp awodu|
AYVINNNS JINOONI LaN

139ang ViOL 02030 0ZAON 0Z120 0Zd3S 0zZonv 0zInr  0ZNNF  0ZAVA oz ddv 0z ¥V

02934 0z NVr
IYNIORIO  Q3SIAIY | jebpng— | lemoy _

AR |




BEAL

Properties

903 S. Texas Avenue
College Station, TX 77840
(979)764-2500 www.bealbcs.com

MANAGEMENT REPORT
01/21/2021

Delinquency Report: As of today, there are 17 lots past due for a total of $6,719.32 owed to the HOA including
late fees, legal fees. We are working on collecting that balance. For 2021 we have collected about $159,717.60

in dues.

Property Status: 844 |ots total. The developer has sold all but 50 of their lots to builders. We currently have 34

builder lots, and 760 Owner/Renter occupied residential units.

Violation Report: We are currently driving the property every other Tuesday. We have about 44 active
violations. Mostly trash cans and minor yard maintenance. 3 active violations for 3.22 Unsightly Articles

(Trailers, Boats, RV's, etc.)

Committee Reports: Beal Properties did not receive any committee reports for this meeting.

903 S. Texas Avenue
College Station, TX 77840
(979)764-2500  www.bealbcs.com




> CASTLEGATE ||

MANAGEMENT REPORT
12/1/2020 - 01/21/2021




Iy

EVENT

CENTER UPDATE



Completed Projects:

-Monthly Deep Clean December & January
-All Exterior Light Bulbs Replaced

February/March Project Planned:
-HVAC Inspection
-Monthly Deep Clean
-Wash all windows (inside & out)
-Power Wash Exterior
-Mulch Flower Beds
-Install WiFi Thermostat Controllers

Planned Projects for 2021:

-Replace Thermostats With Nest (or similar) - January
-Power Wash Building - April/May
-Update Landscaping - Spring




Aquatic Center Update




Completed Projects: Planned Projects for

2021;

~ Jan/Feb Projects:

* Pool Tile Cleaning * Leak Detect * Powerwash Building
Scheduled 02/11/21 and Shade
« Bids for Shade Structures
Structure » Clean Light Fixtures
* Repair Cracks in * Repair Doors
Filter Baskets » Address Possible
* Replace Lights Foundation Issue

Inside Pool « Shade Structure for
* Repair Pergola Pool Equipment




Other Items Pending Board
Approval

-Estimates have been received for light removal on GP.
-Estimates have been received to repair the monument sign at WSP and Victoria
-Estimates have been received to replace lights in pool.
-Greener Images estimates received for;
*Mulching
*Replacement of dead trees
*Update for all flower beds (lots of bare spots and dead plants)

*Irrigation fix for the WSP/Castlegate issue
*Repairing erosion damage around main pond




Thank you for letting us serve your
neighborhood!




AMERICAN

@ LEAK P.0. Box 9561

"DETECTION cColiege Station, TX 77842
THE ORIGINAL LEAK SPECIALISTS” 979 680.1094

leakbuster1@yahoo.com
americanleakdetection.com

INVOICE

BILLTO SHIP TO INVOICE # 13079

Beals Properties Castle Gate 2 DATE 01/20/2021
4200 Norwich
College Station, Texas TERMS Due on receipt
77845

SHIP DATE TECH: TAX ID NUMBER

01/20/2021 BB 74-2990729

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE  AMOUNT

01/18/2021 DPG 1
Commercial Gunite Pool Detection
The return, suction, pool sweep, and main drain lines were
pressure tested.

Findings: American Leak Detection (ALD) identified a leak on a
return line. The area of highest electronic reading was identified
and marked, as well as, indicated to Steven with Water Projects
Pool & Spa.

Note: Repairs are to be performed by Water Projects Pool &
Spa.

GUARANTEE ON DETECTION: All leak location and detection work is BALANCE DUE
guaranteed for 30 days from the date of completion. We will retest the
system or refund the detection fee (at our sole option) if it is reported
within the above 30 day period that the leak still exists. We will not be
liable for any consequential losses.

GUARANTEE OF REPAIRS: All repairs made by American Leak
Detection include retesting the system for further leaks at no additional
charge. Repairs made by others can be retested upon request. the
testing will carry a $100.00 service charge. Minor repairs are
guaranteed for 30 days. Major repairs are guaranteed for one year.
All repairs are guaranteed from date of completion and for defective
workmanship only.

Brian Bailey M-36491 is Licensed by the Texas State Board of
Plumbing Examiners

750.00 750.00

$750.00




2021 Budget (Final - Approved)
HOA: Castlegate I
12/7/2020

INCOME
4100 HOA Income
4102 Transfer Fees
4110 Annual Dues
4111 Builder Dues
4112 Homeowner Dues
4110 Total Annual Dues
4120 Deed Restriction Income
4121 Cost of Collection
4120 Total Deed Restriction Income
4100 Total HOA Income
4300 Aquatic Center Income
4301 Aquatic Club Membership
4300 Total Aquatic Center Income
4400 Event Center
4405 EC Rental Income
4400 Total Event Center
TOTAINCOME

EXPENSE
5000 Mgmt/Assoc. Service Fees
5001 Management Fees
5003 EC Management Fees
5004 Club Management
5000 Total Mgmt/Assoc. Service Fees
5020 Deed Restriction Expense
5021 Cost of Collection
5022 Liens Filed/Legal Collection
5023 Violation Enforcement
5020 Total Deed Restriction Expense
5030 Grounds Maintenance
5031 Irrigation Repair
5032 Landscape & Turf Maintenance
5033 Tree Trimming & Removal
5035 Repairs & Maintenance

5030 Total Grounds Maintenance Expense

5050 EC Maintenance

5054 Repairs & Maintenance (EC)

5055 Janitorial (EC)

5201 Event Center Supplies

5050 Total EC Maintenance
5060 AC Maintenance

5064 Repairs & Maintenance (AC)

5065 Janitorial (AC)

5210 Aquatic Center Supplies

5067 Pool Cleaning

5068 Summer Pool Cleaning
5069 Winter Pool Cleaning

5060 Total AC Maintenance
5070 Insurance Expense

5071 Commercial Property

5072 General Liability

5073 Directors & Officers

5074 Workers Compensation

5070 Total Insurance Expense
5080 Legal and Other Professional Fees

2021

4,000.00

20,000.00
472,800.00
496,800.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
497,800.00

30,000.00
30,000.00

30,000.00
30,000.00

557,800.00

50,000.00
0.00
0.00
50,000.00

1,000.00
150.00
150.00

1,300.00

7,500.00
85,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
95,000.00

3,000.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
6,000.00

10,000.00
4,500.00
1,500.00

15,000.00
7,500.00
38,500.00

7,500.00
7,500.00
1,750.00
1,300.00
18,050.00




5081 Accounting Fees
5082 Legal Fees

5080 Total Legal and Other Professional Fees

5300 Taxes Expense
5301 Property Taxes
5300 Total Taxes Expense
5400 Utilities Expense
5401 Electric
5402 Water
5403 Trash & Sewage
5410 Aquatic Center Utilities
5411 Electric (AC)
5412 Internet & Phone (AC)
5414 Sprinkler (AC)
5415 Water & Sewage (AC)
5410 Total Aquatic Center Utilities
5420 Event Center Utilities
5421 Electric (EC)
5422 Internet & Telephone (EC)
5423 Sanitation (EC)
5424 Sprinkler (EC)
5425 Water & Sewage (EC)
5420 Total Event Center Utilities
5400 Total Utilities Expense
5450 Alarm/Security
5451 Aquatic Security System
5455 Event Center Alarm/Security
5456 Event Center Fire Alarm
5457 Event Center Security System
5455 Total Event Center Alarm/Security
5450 Total Alarm/Security
5600 Office Expense
5601 Office supplies
5602 Meeting Expense
5603 Community Events
5604 Software
5605 Postage & Mail Out
5600 Total Office Expense (non-posting)
5800 Other Expenses
5803 Flags, Decorations, Signs
5800 Total Other Expenses
5850 Website
5900 Storage/Rental Expenses
6221 Debt Service (Principal)
6230 Interest Expense
TOTAEXPENSE

NET INCOME

1,000.00
1,5600.00
2,500.00

100.00
100.00

16,800.00
34,000.00
250.00

8,000.00
2,600.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
11,600.00

7,500.00
2,000.00
200.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
12,700.00
75,350.00

1,800.00

1,000.00
1,200.00
2,200.00
4,000.00

0.00
0.00
6,000.00
640.00
0.00
6,640.00

2,500.00
2,500.00
0.00
1,080.00
47,501.11
66,750.17

415,271.28

142,528.72

Refi
Refi




